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Mission Statement R E

Perennial International Limited is dedicated to maintain the EREEERIABNRHELEER - B
high quality of its products, manufacturing processes and service EIEAEBRE  URFETUREAERRE -

to customers and to forge a worldwide reputation as a business BREINBERE  FEERRRE &
demanding excellence in all of its operations. IR o

4  Perennial International Limited B4 BB R A
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The Perennial Group, founded in 1989, manufactures and trades
quality power cord, power cord sets, cables and solid wire, wire
harnesses and plastic resins. The Group's primary markets are
America, Europe, Australia, Mainland China, Japan and Southeast
Asia where it sells to prominent multi-national producers of

electrical and electronic products.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, the Group employs approximately
1,900 staff worldwide involved in management, sales and
marketing, shipping, procurement, financial and accounting,
research and development, production and manufacturing. The
Group considers its employees to be its most important asset

while its key values are quality, prudence and integrity.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Directors”), | am
pleased to announce the consolidated audited financial results of
Perennial International Limited (the “Company”), together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December
2007.

Continued surge in prices of raw materials, oil, electricity, wages
and the appreciation of Renminbi constituted an impact on
our costs. To mitigate the effect, the Group has taken prudent
measures on cost control.

The Group's turnover was HK$470,496,000 (2006:
HK$439,352,000), up 7%. Profit for the year was 24,398,000
compared to HK$29,460,000 in 2006. Earnings per share were
HK$0.123 (2006: HK$0.148).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.02 per share. Together with the interim dividend of
HK$0.02 per share, the Group's total dividend for the year 2007
amount to HK$0.04 per share (2006: HK$0.04 per share).

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
22nd April 2008 to 25th April 2008, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected. Subject to
the approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to be
held on 28th April 2008, the final dividend will be paid on or before
7th May 2008 to shareholders whose names are registered in the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on
25th April 2008.

In order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's branch share registrars, Hong Kong Registrars Limited
at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30p.m. on 21st
April 2008.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading
of quality power cord, power cord sets, cables and wires, wire

harnesses and plastic resins.

During the period under review, our sales in power cord and
power cord sets, cables and wires, wire harnesses and plastic
resins accounted for 74%, 9%, 16% and 1% of the Group's total

turnover, respectively.

By continued review and revision of our strategies, the Group
is committed to enhancing cost efficiency, optimizing the
operations, enforcing prudent financial and transparent corporate
governance policies. We, in the meantime, focus on the
development of high quality, high return and high growth products
in conjunction with a progressive increase in the wire harnesses
business and environmentally proof halogen-free products.

Having passed the statutory inspection, we moved in our Group's
newly constructed facilities and commenced production of
primarily plastic resins in late December 2007. The addition of
this new factory will be instrumental in improving our production
efficiency.

To cope with our future development, we plan to recruit an

executive for expansion of our market in Europe.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS
In January 2008, Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited, a

subsidiary of the Group, renewed a three-year term advance
pricing agreement with the State Administration of Taxation, the
People’s Republic of China. The Group received positive support
from the Taxation Bureau that enables us to focus on production,

and impacting positively on our long-term development.

The implementation of the People’s Republic of China’s new
labour law on 1st January 2008 has increased our cost. We aim to
lessen the effect by continued optimizing inventory management,
monitoring the price of raw materials, reducing production
wastage and optimisation of the recycled energy. Capitalizing
on semi-automation, we will enhance efficiency and reduce
manpower to mitigate the surging pressure on our cost in the
People’s Republic of China.

Face with the keen competition for skilled labour in Shenzhen,
we endeavour to improve our compensations and working
environment, to provide training and promotion opportunities to
attract and retain talents.

In 2008, we will continue to invest in research and development of
environmentally-sound products, promotion of our green products
and focusing on the expansion of wire harness business. Looking
ahead, the United States of America, Japan and Europe will remain

as our key markets.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to safeguarding shareholders’ rights
and enhancing corporate governance standard. As a result,
we establish the Compliance Committee, Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee to adhere

to the best practice.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Being a responsible corporate citizen is the Group's strong belief.
We therefore continue to participate and support community
activities in both Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China.

VOTE OF THANKS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, my sincere thanks to our
shareholders, partners and customers for their continuous support
and to our staff for their dedication.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28th March 2008
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
As at 31st December 2007, the consolidated indebtedness of

the Group, including long-term borrowings of HK$9,874,000, was
HK$105,849,000. The borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The bank balances and cash amounted to HK$24,646,000.

As at 31st December 2007, the Group’s trade receivables balance
was HK$116,131,000, representing 24.7% of the year's turnover
of HK$470,496,000. The Group adopted a stringent credit policy to
minimize credit risk.

The interest cover was 5.2 times as compared to 6.9 times in
2006.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
As at 31st December 2007, the consolidated shareholders’ equity

of the Group was HK$212,686,000, an increase of 13.5% over that
of the previous year. The debt to equity ratio (calculated by dividing
total liabilities to shareholders’ equity) was approximately 84.8%.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND MATERIAL

ACQUISITIONS
During the year under review, capital expenditure of HK$13,792,000

were mainly related to construction of new facilities at Shi Yan District,
Shenzhen and expansion of production capacities.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 31st December 2007, the Group's banking facilities

amounting to approximately HK$66,470,000 were secured by
legal charges over certain leasehold land and land use rights,
buildings and investment property of the Group with a total net
book value of HK$40,140,000.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year under review, Hong Kong, America and Mainland
China continued to be the Group’s major markets, accounting
for approximately 50%, 23% and 17% of the Group’s total sales
respectively. The remaining 10% of sales were generated from
customers located in Other Asian Countries, Europe, and South
Africa.

EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION POLICY
As at 31st December 2007, the Group employed approximately

1,900 full time management, administrative and production staff
worldwide. The Group follows market practice on remuneration
packages. Employee’s remuneration is reviewed and determined
by senior management annually depending on the employee’s
performance, experience and industry practice. The Group invests
in its human capital, In addition to on-job training, the Group adopts

policies of continuous professional training programs.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All foreseeable foreign exchange risks of the Company are

appropriately hedged.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31st December 2007, the Group did not have any material

contingent liabilities.
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Perennial International Limited is firmly committed to statutory
and regulatory corporate governance standards with emphasis
on transparency, independence, accountability, responsibility and
fairness.

THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PRACTICES
With effect from 1st January 2005, the Company has applied

the principles and complied with the requirements of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”),

The directors confirm that the Company fully complies to the Code
Provisions, and adopts Recommended Best Practices as defined
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

appropriately when possible.

THE BOARD

The Board's primary role is to protect and enhance long-term
shareholders value. It sets the overall strategy for the Group and
supervises management to whom the responsibility of managing
the day-to-day operation of the Group is delegated. In the course
of discharging its duties, the Board acts in integrity, due diligence
and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

The Board oversees the Company in a responsible and effective
manner. It has adopted formal terms of reference which details
its functions and responsibilities. Its main responsibilities include,
but not limited to, ensuring competent management, approving
objectives, strategies and business plans, ensuring prudent
conduct of operations within laws and approved policies, ensuring
and monitoring integrity in the Company’s conduct of affairs.
Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share responsibility for
the proper direction of the Company.

Perennial International Limited 18 &£ E A R A 7
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THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The Board currently consists of (9) members whose details are
set out on pages 27 to 31. It meets quarterly and holds specific
meetings as and when they are deemed necessary. The Board
held four (4) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2007.
A record of the Directors’ attendance at Board meetings is set out
on page 23 of this report.

The Group provides extensive background information about its
history, mission and businesses to its Directors. The Directors are
also provided with the opportunity to visit the Group's operational
facilities and meet with the management to gain a better
understanding of its business operations.

The Board has separate and independent access to the senior
management and the Company Secretary at all times. The Board
also has access to independent professional advice where

appropriate.

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance
for the Directors and the senior management of the Group for
indemnifying their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The

insurance coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.

In order to reinforce the independence, accountability and area of
responsibility, the role of the Chairman is separate from that of
the Chief Executive Officer. Their respective responsibilities are
clearly established and set out in writing. The Chairman manages
the board, while the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
implementing strategies, policies, and for conducting the Group's
businesses.
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THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, one-third of the
Directors that have served longest on the Board must retire at
each annual general meeting, and may offer themselves for re-
election. Each Director is subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years. To enhance accountability, any further re-
appointment of an Independent Non-Executive Director, who has
served the Board for more than nine years, is subject to a separate
resolution as passed by the shareholders.

Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing Rules, the Company
acknowledge receipt of a written confirmation from each of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors for confirmation of his
independence to the Company. The Company considers all its
Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent.

RESPONSIBILITES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible
assessment of the Company’s performance, position and
prospects. The directors should prepare the accounts on a going
concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. The board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment extends to annual and interim
reports, other price-sensitive announcements and other financial
disclosures required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules, and
reports to regulators as well as to information required to be

disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four (4) committees, each of them
having specific terms of reference, to consider matters relating to
specialized areas and to advise the Board or, where appropriate,
to decide on behalf of the Board on such matters. Details of these

committees and their principal terms of reference are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee was established on 1st April 2003. Its

current members included three (3) Independent Non-Executive
Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LIAO Zhixiong

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been revised
to meet the requirements set out in the Code (effective from 1st
January 2005).

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditors and any
questions of resignation or dismissal, their audit fees, matters
relating to the independence of the external auditors; meeting
with the external auditors to discuss the nature and scope of the
audit, and matters of concern when requested to do so by the
external auditors; reviewing the interim financial report and annual
financial statements before they are submitted to the Board;
discussing problems and reservations arising from the interim
review and final audit, and any other matters the external auditors
may wish to discuss, and reviewing the external auditors’ letter to
the management and the management’s response; reviewing the
internal audit programmes and ensuring co-ordination between
the internal and external auditors, and ensuring that the internal
audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate
standing within the Group; and considering any findings of major
investigations of internal control matters as delegated by the

Board or on its own initiative and management’s response.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year, while at
least once a year it meets with the external auditors without
Executive Directors being present. The Audit Committee held
two (2) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2007. An
attendance record of its members at Audit Committee meetings
is set out on page 23 of this report.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the Interim
Report, the Audited Annual Financial Statements, the accounting
principles applied and the practices adopted. It evaluated also
the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls. It made
recommendations of improvement on Internal Controls where
needed.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 21st November
2005. Its current members included three (3) Independent Non-

Executive Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LIAO Zhixiong

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing
the Group's remuneration policies, determining the specific
remuneration packages for Directors and senior management,
including terms of salary, discretionary bonus scheme, benefits in
kind, pension rights, compensation payments and other long-term
incentive schemes, and making recommendations to the Board on

remuneration of the Directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee met two (2) times in the year of
2007. During the meetings, the committee members discussed
the policy for the remuneration of the Executive Directors and
senior management, assessed the performance of the Executive
Directors and approved the terms of the Executive Directors’ service
contracts. An attendance record of its members at the Remuneration
Committee meetings is set out on page 23 of this report.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 21st November
2005. Its current members included three (3) Independent Non-

Executive Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LIAO Zhixiong

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing
the candidates’ qualification and competence, and making
recommendations to the Board on appointment of Directors, so as

to ensure that all nominations are fair and transparent.

The Nomination Committee met two times (2) in the year of
2007. During the meetings, the committee members discussed
the procedures and criteria which should be adopted by them
in nominating candidates for directorship and agreed that such
criteria should include the candidates’ professional background,
their financial and commercial experience and their past track
record with other listed companies (if any). Candidates who satisfy
the relevant criteria are then short-listed by the chairman of the
Nomination Committee before their nominations are proposed
to the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee
subsequently meets to select the final candidates and submit its
recommendation to the Board for its final approval. An attendance
record of its members at the Nomination Committee meeting is
set out on page 23 of this report.
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COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The Compliance Committee was established on 25th November
2005. Its current members included five (5) Executive Directors,
one (1) Non-Executive Director and three (3) Independent Non-
Executive Directors, who are:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung

(Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman)
Ms. LI Man Wai

Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky

Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LIAO Zhixiong

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

The Compliance Committee is mainly responsible for (i) reviewing
corporate communication issued by the Company so as to
ensure compliance in every respect with the listing requirements
contained in the Listing Rules; and (ii) reviewing transactions
entered into by the Company so as to ensure compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Company whether
of Hong Kong or elsewhere. Where necessary, the Compliance
Committee would seek professional advice in respect of the
requirements of the Listing Rules and other applicable laws and
regulations so as to improve the existing compliance procedures
of the Company.

The Compliance Committee held one (1) meeting during the year
ended 31st December 2007. An attendance record of its members
at the Compliance Committee meeting is set out on page 23 of

this report.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for internal control of the Group and
for reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed
for safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensuring the maintenance of proper accounting records for the
provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensuring compliance with applicable laws, rules
and regulations. The procedures provide reasonable but not

absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control system covering all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions. Areas for improvement
have been identified and appropriate measures taken so as to
provide assurance that key business and operational risks are
identified and managed.

The key procedures that the Board established to provide effective
internal controls are as follows:

(@) A comprehensive monthly management reporting system
is in place providing financial and operational performance
indicators to the management, and the relevant financial
information for reporting and disclosure purpose;

(b)  Management structure with defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. Delegated authorities are

documented and communicated;

(c) System and procedures are in place to identify, measure,
manage and control risks including liquidity, credit, market,
business, regulatory, operational and reputational risks that

may have an impact on the Group; and

(d) Internal Audit Team performs independent reviews of the
risks and key controls to provide reasonable assurance to
the management and the Audit Committee that risks and
controls have been adequately addressed.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTINUED)

The function of the Internal Audit Team is mainly responsible
for monitoring the internal control system of the Group. The
Internal Audit Team covers financial controls, business operations,
compliance and risk management. Independent reports are

submitted to the Audit Committee on a regular basis.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditors
subject to endorsement by the Board and final approval and
authorization by shareholders of the Company in general meeting.
The Audit Committee assesses the external auditors, taking into
account factors such as the performance and quality of the audit
and the objectivity and independence of auditors. The existing
auditors of the Company are PricewaterhouseCoopers who were
first appointed in 1997.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
The Group was charged HK$1,200,000 and HK$438,000 by

PricewaterhouseCoopers for auditing and non-auditing services
respectively for the year ended 31st December 2007.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board, supported by the accounts department, is responsible
for the preparation of the accounts of the Company and the
Group. In preparing the accounts, the Board has adopted generally
accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong and complied
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Appropriate accounting policies have

also been used and applied consistently.
The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out

in the Independent Auditor’'s Report on pages 44 and 46 of this

annual report.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listing Issuers as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, they had complied with the required
standards of the said code during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Board and management shall ensure shareholders’ rights
and all shareholders are treated equitably and fairly. Pursuant to
the Company'’s bye-laws, any shareholder entitled to attend and
vote at a general meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
another person as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him.
Shareholders who hold not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company shall have the right, by written requisition
to the Board or the Company Secretary of the Company, to
require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Chairmen of the various Board committees, or failing the
Chairmen, any member from the respective committees, must
attend the annual general meetings of the Company to address
shareholders’ queries. External auditors shall also be invited to
attend the Company’s annual general meetings and are available
to assist the Directors in addressing queries from shareholders
relating to the conduct of the audit and the preparation and content
of their auditor report.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS REHZBR

The Company believes in regular and timely communication with RATRA - BAOERRRETEHARERZ
shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders understand Bl BPRRTHRARG 2 EBKRART
its business better and the way the Company operates. ESETTE o

To promote effective communication with the public at large, the BREBAZNBEIEDR  ARaEBE

Company maintains a website on which comprehensive information UEMEBARR EXTEEK - BKE
about the Company, its major businesses, financial information and BREFFHFBEZEM: AR NAFITFH

particulars of Directors are posted. The Company’s publications, HitkzTY BREFEE 25 F
including press releases, announcements, annual and interim reports, WP AEIRE - BRR ARk LR A8k
shareholders circulars are being made available on this website (http://www.equitynet.com.hk/0725)

(http://Mmvww.equitynet.com.hk/0725)
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT BOARD, EENEES BERZEE FM
AUDIT COMMITTEE, REMUNERATION ZEE REZESERERZES
COMMITTEE, NOMINATION COMMITTEE 2 HE g
AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Audit  Remuneration Nomination Compliance
Board Committee Committee = Committee = Committee
Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
Exg EnZEg PMZEEE REEEE ERZES
f ] L=E a3 f ] g3
Total number of meetings held REE-TTLF
during the year ended +-A=1+—H
31st December 2007 LEEARTZ
TREY 4 2 2 1 1
Number of meetings attended: HEEZRE
Executive Directors HiTES
Mr. MON Chung Hung AR E 4 NATEA N/A N N/A NiEA 1
(Chief Executive Officer & (TTH#BE R
Deputy Chairman) EILE)
Ms. LI Man Wai 3¢ 4 2 2 1 1
(Qualified Accountant & (BEMESFAR
Company Secretary) RAHE)
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco B 4 NATES NATER  NATER 1
Ms. MON Wiai Ki, Vicky RERZL 4 N/A TEA N/A A N/A TEF 1
Ms. MON Tiffany RERZL 4 NATEAR N/A N N/A NiEA 1
Non-Executive Director FHTES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise BTt 4 2 2 1 1
(Chairman) (+/)
Independent Non-Executive BUFHTES
Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay BIRESE 4 2 2 1 1
Mr. LIAO Zhixiong BEESE 2 2 2 1 1
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard BHRERE 2 2 2 1 1
External Auditors HEEBE N/A T 2 NATER  NATER  NATER
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing and
trading of electric cable and wire products. The activities of the
subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the accounts.

EXEUREEFTHRERBE_TTLF
TZA=+—HLEFEZEEXRAR -

REBEBRMFE D ZD5F

ARRZEBEBKARETR - EMBA
z%ﬁﬁ%%s_&ff*@&%%ﬁf_m%i&
M AR 2 ESE IR E MHE32 ©

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business AEEBRFERTEXBRIBEE D 2 %K
and geographical segments is set out in note 4 to the accounts. DHERBESMEHRNERE WiE4 o
FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY EFEHMBEBE
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the TERETAESETBTRFANCES BB
last five financial years is set out below: LaEME -
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FT FAT FAxT FHT FHT

Turnover - 238,928 303,143 375,383 439,352 470,496
Profit for the year 2 5 ) 15,044 15,829 25,408 29,460 24,398
Total assets B E 194,376 249,162 280,966 337,013 392,971
Total liabilities FEN=NE (65,250) (104,914)  (115,755)  (149,671) (180,285)
Total equity B 129,126 144,248 165,211 187,342 212,686
ANALYSIS OF THE GROUP’S PERFORMANCE AEEZEBREADN
An analysis of the Group's performance is shown in the AEBZEBRBROMENECE 9B Z

Chairman’s Statement on pages 6 to 9.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable
to the Group’s major suppliers and customers are as follows:

IERFRHER
AEENRERZ EBHERHRES 2R

MIFERD LT

Purchases e
- the largest supplier —RAHIER 27.8%
— five largest suppliers combined — R ARMER 54.8%
Sales tHE
— the largest customer —BRAEF 9.5%
— five largest customers combined —RAAREF 29.2%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or
customers noted above.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

profit and loss account on page 47.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.02 per
ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000 which was
paid on 15th October 2007.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.02 per ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to
the accounts.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on page 51 and note 22 to the accounts.

B WEZBBALHEMNRRER(EERE
EPRAMBEBRNRT 5% A ERR AR 2 IRER)
YEN bRz EREERAEFPHEEEM

s o

REERDE
REFERAEE T RERNE 4T B2 HA R
FHERR ©

BEEEERPHPRET L BB 2B - &K
3,980,000 0 WH—_ZEZT+F+A+H
BIRE ©

BEFHREARPREFL BB 2B &
H#93,980,000/8 7T °

&N
BEARRMRA EHHNRE M1 -

EE
REENAEBRARF ZHESDHEHNE
51 B2 iraEn B R NIREMisE22 -
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31st December 2007, the distributable reserves of the

Company amounted to HK$114,727,000.

DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to HK$1,187,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 15 to the accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-laws and there is no restriction against such rights

under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,

redeemed or sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that
there is sufficient public float of more than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of the

annual report.
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ANALYSIS OF BANK LOANS AND OTHER RITERREMEEDHT
BORROWINGS
The Group's bank loans and other borrowings as at 31st AEER-_ZEZ+F+-A=+—HZIRT
December 2007 are repayable over the following periods: BEREEMEEERTYIAIRERE -
Finance Trust
Bank lease receipt
loans obligation loans Total

BT HEBEK ¢
X A X EoE ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAET TErT  TERT

On demand or not exceeding one year BNEjEE—FANEE 2,077 2,637 91,361 95,975

More than one year but not —F L BT RBBRE 2,157 2,497 - 4,654
exceeding two years

More than two years but not MFEA BT ERRSF 867 4,353 - 5,220
exceeding five years

More than five years HEE - - - -

5,101 9,387 91,361 105,849

DIRECTORS =

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report RAFEANERFEZ BEEZESHT ¢
were:

Executive Directors HITES

MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer & Deputy Chairman) IR (TTBAER R BIF )
LI Man Wai £33 gl

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco FRBRK

MON Wai Ki, Vicky HIEH

MON Tiffany HER

Non-Executive Director FHITES

KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman) R (£ /5)
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
LAU Chun Kay

LIAO Zhixiong

MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. Mon Chung Hung, Ms. LI Man Wai and Ms. KOO Di An, Louise
will retire in accordance with clause 111 of the Company's Bye-
laws at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
and, being eligible, all offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each non-executive and independent
non-executive director is not more than 3 years and subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s bye-

laws.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the directors and senior management
of the Company are set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Mon Chung Hung, aged 57, is the founder of the Group,
the Chief Executive Officer, the Deputy Chairman, an Executive
Director and a member of the compliance committee of the
Company. Mr. Mon has over 30 years of experience in the electric
cable and wire industry. He is responsible for the Group's overall
strategic planning and policy making. Mr. Mon is a director of
Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company. He is also the husband of Ms. Koo Di An, Louise and the
father of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Perennial International Limited 18 &£ E A R A 7
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Ms. Li Man Wai, FCCA, FCPA, aged 53, is an Executive Director,
the Compliance Officer, the Qualified Accountant, the Company
Secretary and a member of the compliance committee of the
Company. Ms. Liis a Fellow Member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants of the United Kingdom and a
Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She joined the Group in 2001 and has over 32 years
of experience as a senior executive in finance, accounting and
administration of manufacturing, trading and servicing industries in
Asia particularly Mainland China. She is also experienced in sales
and marketing. She is mainly responsible for the Group’s finance
and administration.

Mr. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, aged 48, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Company. He joined
the Group in 1986. Mr. Siu has over 20 years of experience in the
electric cable and wire industry. Mr. Siu is also the Sales Director
of the Group and is responsible for sales of the Group’s products
and product development.

Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, aged 33, is an Executive Director and
a member of the compliance committee of the Company. She
graduated from the Central Queensland University in Australia
with a Bachelor of Communications degree. She joined the
Group in 2004. As the Marketing Executive, she participates in
developing marketing strategies. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon
Chung Hung, and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the elder sister of
Ms. Mon Tiffany.

EEREEEBABZFHHEERE
(&)

HITES (F)

FXW AL+ FCCA  FCPA B35 AR
RIZHITES  ERIT - ARG
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Ms. Mon Tiffany, aged 27, is an Executive Director and a member
of the compliance committee of the Company. She holds a
bachelor’'s double major degree in Economics and Management
from the University of Sydney, Australia. She joined the Group
in 2002. As the Marketing Communications Manager she co-
ordinates marketing strategies and is also responsible for the
computer department. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon Chung
Hung and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the younger sister of Ms.
Mon Wai Ki, Vicky.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, aged 56, is the Chairman, a Non-Executive
Director, the chairman of the compliance committee and a
member of the audit, remuneration and nomination committees of
the Company. Ms. Koo is a director of Spector Holdings Limited,
the controlling shareholder of the Company. She is also the wife
of Mr. Mon Chung Hung and the mother of Ms Mon Wai Ki, Vicky
and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Lau Chun Kay, B.Sc., MBA, aged 58, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director, the chairman of the audit, remuneration
and nomination committees and a member of the compliance
committee of the Company. He joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Lau
is a registered professional engineer and holds a master's degree
in business administration and a bachelor’'s degree in electrical
engineering from the University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lau is a Life
President of the Hong Kong Electrical Contractors Association,
and a past President and Advisor of The Federation of Asian and
Pacific Electrical Contractors Associations. He is also a member
of Electrical Safety Advisory Committee. He has over 37 years of
experience in management and engineering.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Liao Zhixiong, aged 40, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination
and compliance committees of the Company. He joined the Group
in 2004. Mr. Liao has been practising as a lawyer in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") since 1996. Mr. Liao has also been
appointed as Legal Consultant for the Local Taxation Bureau of
Shenzhen Municipality, PRC since 1996. Mr. Liao holds a bachelor’s
degree in Economics, a master’'s degree in Law as well as a PhD
in Law with major in Economics and Commercial Law from the
Renmin University in PRC. Mr. Liao was bestowed by the national
government of PRC the qualification of “Lawyer” in 1994 and the

qualification of “Economist” (specialized in Taxation) in 1995.

Mr. Ma Chun Hon Richard, aged 51, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director and a member of the audit, remuneration,
nomination and compliance committees of the Company. He
joined the Group in February 2006. Mr. Ma has been practicing as
a Public Accountant in Australia since 1988. He holds a bachelor
degree of Commerce from University of New South Wales major
in Accounting. Mr. Ma is an Associate Member of the Australian
Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the Taxation
Institute of Australia.

Senior Management

Ms. Wong Wai Ping, aged 56, is the Group’s General Manager and
is responsible for sales and marketing activities. She joined the
Group in 1993 and has over 33 years of experience in the electric
cable and wire industry and electronics and communications

industry.

Mr. Li Ho Cheong, aged 55, is the Marketing Director of the
Group and is responsible for marketing the Group’s products and
developing the overseas markets. He joined the Group in 1997
and has over 28 years of experience in the electric cable and wire

industry.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. Mok Kin Kwan, FCCA, HKICPA, aged 37, join the Group in
2007 as Group Finance Manager, responsible for finance functions
and assist in the Company secretary work. He holds a Masters in
Finance and has over 12 years of experience in accounting and
auditing.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Executive Directors

On 31st March 2004, MON Chung Hung entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of 21 calendar months
ending on 31st December 2005. Either party may at any time
during the term terminate the contact by giving the other not less
than 12 months prior notice or, in lieu of such notice, payment of a
sum equivalent to 12 monthly instalments of salary. However, the
contract should be deemed to have been renewed automatically
for one consecutive year period under the same terms and
conditions of the existing contract unless notice of non-renewal is
served by either party to the other at least 2 months prior to the
end of the term. On 1st January 2006 and 1st January 2007 the
service contract of Mr. Mon was renewed automatically for one

consecutive year period under the same terms and conditions.

On 3rd September 2004, Li Man Wai entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of 2 years ending on 2nd
September 2006. Either party may at any time during the term
terminate the contract by giving the other not less than 3 months
prior notice or, in lieu of such notice, payment of a sum equivalent
to 3 monthly instalments of salary. The contract should be deemed
to have been renewed automatically for one consecutive year
period under the same terms and conditions of the existing
contract unless notice of non-renewal is served by either party to
the other at least 2 months prior to the end of the term. On 3rd
September 2006 and 3rd September 2007, the service contract of
Ms. Li was renewed automatically for one consecutive year period
under the same terms and conditions.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
(CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (Continued)

On 4th November 2003, Siu Yuk Shing, Marco entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of 4 years ending
on 31st December 2007. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco may at any time
during the term terminate the contract by giving the Company not
less than 6 months prior notice or payment in lieu in the years of
2004 and 2005, and 3 months prior notice or payment in lieu for
the years of 2006 and 2007. However, the Company is entitled to
terminate the contract at any time of the term by serving not less
than 3 months prior notice or, in lieu of such notice, payment of
a sum equivalent to 3 monthly instalments of salary. The contract
should be deemed to have been renewed automatically for one
consecutive year period under the same terms and conditions of
the existing contract unless notice of non-renewal is served by
either party to the other as least 2 months prior to the end of the
term. On 1st January 2008, the service contract of Mr. Siu was
renewed automatically for one consecutive year period under the
same terms and conditions

On 2nd September 2006, MON Wai Ki, Vicky entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of 2 years ending on
1st September 2008. Either party may at any time during the term
terminate the contract by giving the other not less than 3 months
prior notice or, in lieu of such notice, payment of a sum equivalent
to 3 monthly instalments of salary. The contract should be deemed
to have been renewed automatically for one consecutive year
period under the same terms and conditions of the existing
contract unless notice of non-renewal is served by either party to

the other at least 2 months prior to the end of the term.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
(CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (Continued)

On 1st January 2006, Mon Tiffany entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of 2 years ending on 31st December
2007. Either party may at any time during the term terminate the
contract by giving the other not less than 3 months prior notice or,
in lieu of such notice, payment of a sum equivalent to 3 monthly
instalments of salary. The contract should be deemed to have
been renewed automatically for one consecutive year period
under the same terms and conditions of the existing contract
unless notice of non-renewal is served by either party to the other

at least 2 months prior to the end of the term.

Non-Executive Director

On 1st January 2006, Koo Di An, Louise entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of 2 years ending on 31st
December 2007. Either party may at any time during the term
terminate the contract by giving the other not less than 3 months
prior notice or, in lieu of such notice, payment of a sum equivalent
to 3 monthly instalments of salary. The contract should be deemed
to have been renewed automatically for one consecutive year
period under the same terms and conditions of the existing
contract unless notice of non-renewal is served by either party to

the other at least 2 months prior to the end of the term.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
(CONTINUED)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

On 1st January 2006, Lau Chun Kay entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of 3 years ending on 31st
December 2008. Either party may at any time during the term
terminate the contact by giving the other not less than 2 months

prior notice.

On 31st August 2006, Liao Zhixiong entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of 2 years ending on
31st August 2008. Either party may at any time during the term
terminate the contract by giving the other not less than 2 months
prior notice. The contract should be deemed to have been
renewed automatically for one consecutive year period under the
same terms and conditions of the existing contract unless notice
of non-renewal is served by either party to the other at least 2
months prior to the end of the term.

On 13th February 2007, Ma Chun Hon, Richard entered into
a service contract with the Company for a term of 2 years ten
months and nineteen days ending on 31st December 2009. Either
party may at any time during the term terminate the contract by
giving the other not less than 2 months prior notice. The contract
should be deemed to have been renewed automatically for one
consecutive year period under the same terms and conditions of
the existing contract unless notice of non-renewal is served by
either party to the other at least 2 months prior to the end of the
term.

The Company has not entered into any service contract which
is not determinable within one year and without payment of

compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to
which the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was
a party, and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, existed at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ EERFETHRABRRASER

INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES HHEER
At 31st December 2007, the interests of the Directors and chief RIEZEF+-_A=+—8 BEELHK

executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and HEEH352& 2 REMEFE < T M
debentures of the Company or any associated corporation (within B ARREERETEZTRABEARRF K
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance HE@EE (TR REHRBEEMEXVEL)
(“SFQ")) as recorded in the register required to be kept under ZBh - RO RESFTHER 2R - K
section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the Company were as RARBEEBRMNZZEERINT

follows:

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company (a) AXATAER0I10EBT2EER( K

(“Shares”) % 1)
Total interests
Number of shares as % of the
RAEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
BRERNHE
A Rk *E Hity @ BERIRAK
®E 5 g & i i ZBEDH
MON Chung Hung - - 143,114,000 - 143,114,000 71.93%
AR (note 1FI&E1)
KOO Di An, Louise - 143,114,000 - - 143,114,000 71.93%
B (note 2ff3+2)
LI Man Wai 2,150,000 200,000 - - 2,350,000 1.18%
£ (note 3I7E3)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco 300,000 - - - 300,000 0.15%
ERERK
LAU Chun Kay 138,000 - - - 138,000 0.07%
ZIHRE
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

(“Shares”) (Continued)

note 1: The 143,114,000 Shares were held in the name of Spector Holdings
Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially owned as
t0 99.9% by Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by
Ms. Koo Di An, Louise.

note 2: Ms. Koo Di An, Louise is the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung. Ms. Koo

is thus deemed to be interested in 143,114,000 Shares by virtue of
her husband's interest therein.

note 3 Ms. Li Man Wai is deemed to be interested in 200,000 Shares

through interests of her husband, Mr. Tsang Cheung Ying.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As
at 31st December 2007, no short positions were recorded
in the Register of Interests in Shares and Short Positions of
substantial shareholders required to be kept under section
336 of the SFO.

Share options

At a special general meeting of the Company held on 23rd
April 2003 (“Adoption Date”), resolutions had been passed
to terminate the share option scheme adopted on 5th
December 1996 (the “1996 Scheme”) and to adopt a new
share option scheme (the “2003 Scheme”) for the benefit
of employees and Directors of the Company. The principal
purposes of the 2003 Scheme are to enable the Group and
its invested entities to recruit and retain high calibre eligible
persons and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group or invested entities, to recognise the significant
contributions of the eligible persons to the growth of the
Group or invested entities and to further motivate and give
incentives to these eligible persons to continue to contribute
to the long term success and prosperity of the Group or
invested entities.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES
(CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)

The principal terms of the 2003 Scheme are summarized as

follows:

(i)

(ii)

Eligible person

Any employee (whether full time or part time), senior
executive or officer, manager, Director (including
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Non-
Executive Director) or consultant of any members
of the Group or any invested entity, who, in the sole
discretion of the Directors, have contributed or will
contribute to the growth and development of the
Group or any invested entity.

Maximum number of shares

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2003
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the Adoption Date (i.e. 19,895,800
shares on the basis of 198,958,000 shares in issue
as at the Adoption Date) unless the Company obtains
a fresh approval from its shareholders. Such shares
represent 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the 2003 Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company shall not
in aggregate exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
time to time. No option may be granted under the 2003
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the

Company if such limit is exceeded.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES
(CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Maximum entitlement of each grantee

Unless separately approved by shareholders, the total
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each eligible person in any
12-month period must not exceed one (1) per cent of

the shares in issue.

Option period

The option period shall be notified by the Board to each
grantee upon grant of each option, provided that it
shall commence on a date not earlier than the date on
which the option is granted or deemed to be granted
in accordance with the terms of the 2003 Scheme
("Commencement Date"”) and not be more than 10

years from the Commencement Date.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

The eligible person must accept any such offer notified
to him or her within 10 business days from the date
on which an offer is made to an eligible person, which
must be a business day (“Offer Date”), failing which
it shall be deemed to have been rejected. Upon
acceptance of the offer, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00
to the Company as consideration for the grant.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT SECURITIES
(CONTINUED)

(b) Share options (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be a price determined by
the Directors at its absolute discretion and notified to
an eligible person and shall not be less than the highest
of (1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the
Offer Date; (2) the average closing price of the shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 business days immediately preceding
the Offer Date; and (3) the nominal value of a Share.

Term of the 2003 Scheme

The 2003 Scheme will remain in force for a period of
10 years commencing from the Adoption Date, after
which no further options shall be granted but the
options which are granted during the life of the 2003
Scheme may continue to be exercisable in accordance
with their terms of issue and the provisions of the 2003
Scheme shall in all other respects remain in full force
and effect in respect thereof.

Up to 31st December 2007, no options have been granted
under the 1996 Scheme or the 2003 Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was

the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any

arrangements to enable the Directors or chief executives of

the Company or any of their associates to acquire benefits

by means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Other than the interests of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2007, the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO records interests (as defined in the SFO) in the Company
of the following corporation.

Number of shares

BRHEE

Personal Family Corporate

Name interests interests interests
RIEE

A Rik =

®E o i i
Spector Holdings Limited 143,114,000 - -

The share capital of the above company is owned as to 99.9% by
Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo
Di An, Louise.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at
31st December 2007, no short positions were recorded in the
Register of Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial
shareholders required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the Directors are aware,
there were no person who, as at 31st December 2007, directly
or indirectly held or was beneficially interested in shares
representing 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

As at 28th March 2008, being the latest practicable date prior
to the issue of this report, approximately 26.67% of the issued
capital of the Company is held by the public as required by Rule
8.08 of the Listing Rules.

FERRRAQARAE R

BREXFBBEZARREERTETHAR
2= RZEBLF+-A=+—H"
REEFLHEGPIEIBCIKEZRENFE
ZERMARCE - AT EAEBAERNRRZHE
@ (ERREHFRPERERD) -

Total interests
as % of the

relevant

Other Total issued share
interests interests capital
R L AEE

Hitr # BETRA

R & ZBED

- 143,114,000 71.93%

MR R Z BEARE A 99.9% M A IR L A

B HATH01% HEBELT LTS -
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors have an interest in any business constituting
a competing business to the Group.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
On 28th February 2007, the Company entered into a master

agreement with ("PIEL") ®INTEE# T O BR A A, pursuant
to which PIEL would purchase the Goods from the Group for a
period from the date of execution of the Master Agreement to
31st December 2009.

PIEL is wholly-owned by Mr. Zhou Jing Zhuan a director of
Perernnial Cable (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd. ("PCS”). PIEL is thus a
connected person of the Company and the transactions between
PIEL and the Group constitute continuing connected transactions
for the Company under the Listing Rules.

The Group has been supplying the Goods to PIEL since April 2006
on terms no less favourable to the Group than those offered to
independent third parties. However, no master agreement was
ever entered into by the Group with PIEL. Their past transactions
were constituted by individual written purchase orders. The
Master Agreement serves to provide a framework for the supply
of Goods to PIEL on a long-term basis.

The revenue arising from the supply of goods to PIEL for the year

ended 31st December 2007 was RMB3,733,000 (approximately
HK$3,733,000).

Perennial International Limited 18 &£ E A R A 7
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed these transactions and confirmed that the above
continuing connected transactions were entered into by the
Group in the ordinary and usual course of business, on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Group
than terms available to or from independent third parties and in
accordance with the relevant written purchase orders governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to the Listing Rule 14A.38, the Board of Directors
engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction
on a sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Related Services 4400 "Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon
Procedures Regarding Financial Information” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditors have
reported their factual findings on the selected samples based on
the agreed procedures to the Board of Directors.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28th March 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report & Y & S i &5

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PERENNIAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group"”) set out on pages 47 to 123 which
comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31st
December 2007, and the consolidated profit and loss account, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated accounts
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of accounts that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Perennial International Limited 18 &£ E A R A 7
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Independent Auditor’s Report & Y & S iRk &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
accounts based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the accounts.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the accounts, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the accounts
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION =R
In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair BMRE  ZEREVBEREEBEEEM

view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group BHREENEEMATFHRBRERATRES
as at 31st December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash ER-_ZTLF+_A=T—HHNEBKR
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong MEEBHEZALEFENMNBEBESR
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in £ WEERBEB(RRIGHDMNEERTEZ
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong BRE -

Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers BERKEE BT
Certified Public Accountants BEHE A
Hong Kong, 28th March 2008 5% ZTENF=A=Z+NH
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account &2 5185 8R

2007 2006
S =
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Hizt FERT FHT
Turnover k] 4 470,496 439,352
Cost of sales SHERKZR (390,008) (349,764)
Gross profit EA 80,488 89,588
Other gains H Aotz 5 9,876 1,892
Distribution expenses bakc 753 (9,521) (8,692)
Administrative expenses THRAZ (46,067) (43,538)
Other operating expenses E AR RS (2,230) (2,979)
Operating profit il 6 32,546 36,271
Finance costs B ER 7 (6,306) (5,268)
Profit before taxation BRA A& 26,240 31,003
Taxation A 8 (1,842) (1,543)
Profit for the year N A 9 24,398 29,460
Dividend B2 10 7,960 7,960
Basic and diluted earnings per share (cents) SRREA RESEZEF| (L) 11 12.3 14.8

The notes on pages 53 to 123 are an integral part of these 632 123 B MM TR SRR IH ©

accounts.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet S5 5E&EB%R

48

2007 2006
ZEEEF ZERERFE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Hfat FTHET FHT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FEMENEEE
Leasehold land and land use rights T AR & K (s A A 14 29,562 30,349
Property, plant and equipment Y% - BB k& 15 108,844 89,266
Investment property A 16 8,600 4,700
Deposits paid for additions of AP RT I A {5 A R
land use rights and property, R - R KR
plant and equipment K 13,690 7,133
Deferred tax assets RERIBE E 8(b) 2,901 2,670
163,597 134,118
Current assets mENEE
Inventories FE 18 80,984 73,492
Trade receivables FEUE 5 R 19 116,131 109,375
Other receivables, deposits and HMEWERER - sk
prepayments TEfSFRIE 7,012 5,979
Derivative financial instruments PTEMBEIA 25 601 -
Bank balances and cash |ITHEFRE S 20 24,646 14,049
229,374 202,895
Total assets BmEE 392,971 337,013
EQUITY fE=
Share capital [N 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves Efib i 22 29,870 18,974
Retained earnings REB &R
Others A 158,940 142,502
Proposed final dividend IR AR EARR S 3,980 5,970
Total equity arEas 212,686 187,342
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2007 2006
—EBELF ZETREF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Htat FTHET FHT
LIABILITIES af&
Non-current liabilities JEMBBE
Long-term bank loans REARITE R 23 3,024 3,158
Obligations under finance
lease contracts TS AR 23 6,850 9,015
Deferred tax liabilities FERIBRE 8(b) 5,021 3,662
14,895 15,835
Current liabilities mBEE
Trade payables BB S550E 24 53,547 43,550
Other payables and accruals HAb eI FRIE KBRS 14,441 15,935
Derivative financial instruments PTHEMBIA 25 376 —
Taxation payable FERI 1A 1,051 725
Current portion of obligations B S NRE—FA
under finance lease contracts FEEEEE 23 2,537 2,879
Current portion of long—term bank RESRITER—FR
loans FEEEEE 23 2,077 2,224
Short-term bank loans RHERITE R 23 - 6,000
Trust receipt loans SRR ER 23 91,361 62,523
165,390 133,836
Total liabilities FE=F 180,285 149,671
Total equity and liabilities R NEaE 392,971 337,013
Net current assets mBEEFE 63,984 69,059
Total assets less current liabilities BREERREEE 227,581 203,177
MON Chung Hung LI Man Wai
&R Z= R
Director Director
EF EF

The notes on pages 53 to 123 are an integral part of these 553E 123 B MMt sE AU TS IR BB S0 -

accounts.
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2007 2006
—EBELF ZETREF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Hfat FTHET FHT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KB AR Z®RE 17 134,472 143,381
Current assets mBEE
Other receivables, deposits HEWER - fTek
and prepayments TEfTFRIE 206 195
Bank balances and cash RITEFERRE 20 141 186
347 381
Total assets BEE 134,819 143,762
EQUITY =
Share capital A&z 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves EH b 22 78,537 78,537
Retained earnings IREZ&F
Others EoAh 22 32,210 39,010
Proposed final dividend R AR HARR B 22 3,980 5,970
Total equity B 134,623 143,413
LIABILITIES 8f&
Current liabilities mENEE
Other payables and accruals HAth A FRIE SR FERT I SE 196 349
Total liabilities wafs 196 349
Total equity and liabilities i R EaE 134,819 143,762
Net current assets MENEEFE 151 32
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAG 134,623 143,413
MON Chung Hung LI Man Wai
SR 2= U
Director Director
5E E

The notes on pages 53 to 123 are an integral part of these

accounts.
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ted Statement of Changes in Equity &R &= 28 &%

Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
[337) Hitf# % REEF Feko]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THET FHET
Balance reported as at RZZZT+F—-A—HZ%
1st January 2007 19,896 18,974 148,472 187,342
Profit for the year AEERA - - 24,398 24,398
Revaluation surplus on buildings EFEHzRH - 10,366 - 10,366
Deferred tax charged to
revaluation surplus ERBARTES 2REHIE - (1,664) - (1,664)
Exchange difference arising from
translation of accounts of
subsidiaries MERARZ Bz EXER - 2,194 = 2,194
Dividend paid (LS = = (9,950) (9,950)
At 31st December 2007 R-ETLE+-A=1—H 19,896 29,870 162,920 212,686
Representing : HER
2007 final dividend proposed T EFRRE RS 3,980
Others Hit 158,940
Retained earnings BE-TTLF+-A=+—AH1Lt
as at 31st December 2007 ZRBEF 162,920
Balance reported as at
1st January 2006 RZZEZ E—A—HE5 19,896 18,343 126,972 165,211
Profit for the year AEERF - - 29,460 29,460
Revaluation deficits on buildings BFEfEBE - (612) = (612)
Exchange difference arising from
translation of accounts of
subsidiaries MERAR Mz EXER - 1,243 - 1,243
Dividend paid ’E = = (7,960) (7,960)
At 31st December 2006 R_ZEZ F+-_A=+—H 19,896 18,974 148,472 187,342
Representing : HER
2006 final dividend proposed ZERRERIRE 2 RERE 5,970
Others Hif 142,502
Retained earnings BECRTARFT_A=1T—AL
as at 31st December 2006 IR EF 148,472

The notes on pages 53 to 123 are an integral part of these 632 123 B MM TR SRR IH ©

accounts.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement i 51 £

52

2007 2006
“ZTtF ZTERF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Hrzz TR THT
Cash flows from operating activities EETEHNESRE
Net cash generated from operations BEEENFRSE 26(a) 27,740 16,5615
Hong Kong profits tax paid ENBEBREH (1,029) (1,248)
Overseas tax paid S RHEINEE (1,023) (664)
Net cash generated from operating activities HEEHELNTES 25,688 14,603
Cash flows from investing activities RETENHLRE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EENE  BREER (13,792) (23,465)
Deposits paid for property, plant and INBEYE  BEREE
equipment a7 (6,557) (4,817)
Sale of property, plant and equipment HEYE « WiE Rkt 550 235
Interest received Y ER IS 236 50
Net cash used in investing activities REEHAERE (19,563) (27,997)
Cash flows from financing activities METHHRESRE
Increase in trust receipt loans L EFERBEN 26(b) 28,838 13,915
Repayment of long-term bank loans ERERBRITER 26(b) (281) (3,289)
(Repayment of)/increase in short-term
bank loans (fB8) AR BRTER 26(b) (6,000) 1,000
(Repayment of)/increase in capital element (B®) LB NER
of finance lease contracts L5 26(b) (2,507) 9,499
Interest of finance lease contracts MEELFE (804) (202)
Bank loans interest BITERME (5,502) (5,066)
Dividend paid to Company's shareholders MARARRREZ RS (9,950) (7,960)
Net cash generated from financing activities REGHELTRS 3,794 7,897
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRALEEY2FEM/
cash equivalents (R4) 9,919 (5,497)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January FURE LA S EEY 14,049 19,364
Exchange difference on cash and cash
equivalents R kR EEME R KE 678 182
Cash and cash equivalents at
31st December ERASRBEEEY 20 24,646 14,049

The notes on pages 53 to 123 are an integral part of these

accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation

of these consolidated accounts are set out below. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.1

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS").
They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of buildings,
investment property, financial assets and financial
liabilities which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of the accounts in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
accounts are disclosed in note 3.

1.

TREHBREE

RAENEREMRAZ T EGTERE
BRTIX - BRARAN  BEBRRAE
PE/ROMBEFENERER -

1.1 HEEEE
NER B DIRR BB mELEL
RRBER - BRB WKIRE LK
REHERE  HEETYWERE
EME - WBEERMBEEZ
FETBCR IR AR B ©

BT AMBEANNMERERT
RERETHREHEE - B0
FREHEERRAAKEER
RBIRPITEEHAE - PREE
MHET RS EE M - %
BREEAMBHRRBEABRR
MEE R - EREITRE -
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

standards, amendment and interpretation to
standard effective in 2007 and relevant for the
Group’s operations:

HKFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’,
and the complementary amendment to HKAS 1,
‘Presentation of financial statements — Capital
disclosures’, introduces new disclosures relating
to financial instruments and does not have any
impact on the classification and valuation of the
Group's financial instruments, or the disclosures

relating to taxation and trade and other payables.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st November 2006).
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits the impairment
losses recognised in an interim period on
goodwill, investments in equity instruments and
investments in financial assets carried at cost to
be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date.
This standard does not have any impact on the

Group's accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. EESHBERBE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 1.1 HFEEE(E)

(b) standards, amendments and interpretations to (b) H-ZTFAKHER
standards effective in 2007 but not relevant to SEZEEBMNER - B
the Group's operations: IR
HKAS 19 Actuarial Gains and Loss, Group BEGEN19 BERL £8

{Amendment) Plans and Disclosures (f3T) HEEE

HKAS 39 Cash Flow Hedge BFesHEn 30 FHEERD

(Amendment) Accounting of Forecast (f&31) RHNBET
Intragroup Transactions Hhestng

HKAS 39 The Fair Value Option BBETHER30 ATEREE
(Amendment) (f&31)

HKFRS 1 and First-time Adoption of Hong BEUBEN  EEREGES
HKFRS 6 Kong Financial Reporting (B REE  BEHE
(Amendment) Standards and Exploration for BRI 6 ERA REE

and Evaluation of Mineral (#B3]) BRNBRR
Resources B

HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation BBRKENe  BEARNE

of Mineral Resources B RaTh
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an A5 (ERBE Ex—BLH
Arrangement contains a Lease tREZREE  ROAEEE
-2E4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from B (BRoBE &R RWERR
Decommissioning, Restoration EREZEE  REEEER
and Environmental —#5 EEMER
Rehabilitation Funds

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 Liabilities arising from A5 (ERNBE 285Em5
Participating in a Specific EREZEE) MWEE-E
Market - Waste Electrical —2E6 AREFER
and Electronic Equipment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement B (BRoBE ERRHEE

Approach under HKAS 29, tREZEE) F[RERK
Financial Reporting in —RE7 B A% R
Hyperinflationary Economies &I BTEA
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 B (ElRoBE BEBREE
EREZEe ). EE
—#Es
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Re-assessment of Embedded A5 (ERoBE ENTEREN
Derivatives LREZEE) 4IR
—2E9
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF

56

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standards and amendments in issue but not yet

effective and relevant to the Group's operations:

HKAS 1(Revised), ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements’ (effective from 1st January 2009).
HKAS 1 (Revised) requires all owner changes in
equity to be presented in a statement of changes
in equity. All comprehensive income is presented
in one statement of comprehensive income or in
two statements (a separate income statement
and a statement of comprehensive income).
It requires presenting a statement of financial
position as at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period in a complete set of accounts
when there are retrospective adjustments or
reclassification adjustments. However, it does
not change the recognition, measurement or
disclosure of specific transactions and other
events required by other HKFRS. The Group will
apply HKAS 1 (Revised) from 1st January 2009.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standards and amendments in issue but not yet
effective and relevant to the Group’s operations
(continued):

HKFRS 8, ‘Operating segments’ (effective from
1st January 2009). The new standard requires a
‘management approach’, under which segment
information is presented on the same basis as
that used for internal reporting purposes. The
Group will apply HKFRS 8 from 1st January 2009.
The expected impact is still being assessed in
detail by management.

HKAS 27 (Revised), consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements (effective from 1st July
2009). The Group has commenced a assessment
of the impact of this standard. The expected
impact is still being assessed in detail by

management.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. FESHBEBE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 1.1 HmEEE(E)

(d) Standards and amendments and interpretations (d) BEAMEREKRBHEARNE
in issue but not yet effective and not relevant to EEEBRER - BT
the Group's operations: Nk

58

HKAS 23 (Amendment), ‘Borrowing Costs'
(effective from 1st January 2009).

HKFRS 3 (Revised), ‘Business
Combination’ (effective from business

o FBAGIEA23({E
EXAI(B=ZZH
F—A—BRER)

s FBAUBEAI(E
R —REE G (R

combinations with acquisition date on RIEEHMBERZIR
or after the beginning of the first annual RZZEZNFELA—
reporting period beginning on or after 1st HzHEES I
July 2009). )

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, '"HKFRS 2 — Group and
treasury share transactions’ (effective from
1st March 2007).

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, ‘Service concession
arrangements’ (effective from 1st January
2008).

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13, ‘Customer loyalty
programmes’ (effective from 1st July
2008).

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14, "HKAS 19 - The limit
on a defined benefit asset, minimum
funding requirements and their
interaction’(effective from 1st January
2008).
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.1

1.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The Directors are of the opinion that the adoption of
these standards, amendments and interpretations
will not result in substantial changes to the Group's

accounting policies.

Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of
the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st
December.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group
has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
but considered as an impairment indicator of an

impairment of the asset transferred.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF

60

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.3 Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the accounts of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated accounts are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation

currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year—end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit
and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. FESHBEBE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.3 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 1.3 HEEBE (&)
(i) Group companies (iii)  ZEEZA]
The results and financial position of all the SEETHBRARNRES
Group's entities that have a functional currency B2 HREET - EE
different from the presentation currency are B HEBMNP BT
translated into the presentation currency as BRI ERBRBER
follows: B
(a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet (a) BEEAEERKXCZE
presented are translated at the closing rate ENBEHERZEE
at the date of that balance sheet; BEREEANES
(b) income and expenses for each profit and (b) HEEZEIWAK
loss account are translated at an average SEHERZFEET
exchange rate for the year; and HEXFTERERE
R
(c) all resulting exchange differences are (c) MEERZZEHER
recognised as a separate component of REZRAR—E5
equity. g o
On consolidation, exchange differences arising ERBLERER  REGIEBH
from the translation of the net investment in foreign FIRE AR REERAN - B
operations are taken to equity. When a foreign H—IEEINETSRE - RSN R R
operation is sold, exchange differences that were AWERZEBRNEZRANER AL
recorded in equity are recognised in the profit and loss BREBEM—3D -

account as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.4

Investment property

Property that is held for long—term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the Group’s companies, is classified as investment
property. Investment property comprises land held
under operating leases. Land held under operating
leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment

property is met.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. The valuation is reviewed annually by
external independent valuers on an open market basis.
Separate value is not attributed to land and buildings.
The valuation is incorporated in the accounts. Changes
in fair values are recognised in the profit and loss

account.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the profit and loss account during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

(i)

Buildings

Buildings comprise factories and offices.
Buildings are shown at fair value, based on
annual valuations by external independent
valuers, less subsequent depreciation and
impairment. Any accumulated depreciation
and impairment at the date of revaluation is
eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the
revalued amount of the asset.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are credited to building
revaluation reserve in equity, except to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease
for the same asset previously recognised in
the profit and loss account, in which case the
increase is credited to the profit and loss account
to the extent of the decrease previously charged.
Decreases that offset previous increases of
the same asset are charged against building
revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other
decreases are expensed in the profit and loss
account.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment, comprising
leasehold improvements, plant and machinery,
furniture and fixtures, office equipment, motor
vehicles and pleasure boat are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Construction in progress is stated at cost
which comprises construction costs, purchase
costs and other related expenses incurred in
connection with the construction of buildings,
plant and machinery for own use, less provision
for impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation on buildings is calculated to write
off their valuation less accumulated impairment
losses on a straight—line basis over the unexpired
period of the leases or their estimated useful
lives, whichever is shorter. The principal annual

rates used range from 2.5% to 5%.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Depreciation (Continued)
Other property, plant and equipment except
construction in progress are depreciated at
rates sufficient to write off their costs less
accumulated impairment losses over their
estimated useful lives on a reducing balance
basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:
Leasehold improvements 20% or lease period,
which ever is shorter

Plant and machinery 20%
Furniture and fixtures 15%-20%
Office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 15%-20%
Pleasure boat 10%

No depreciation is provided for construction in
progress until they are completed and put into
production ready for their intended use, upon
which they will be transferred to property, plant

and equipment.

Others

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
profit and loss account during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

1. FESHBRBE(E)

1.5 ¥ BEKRE(HE)

(ii)

(iv)

WE (&)
HAb - BB RE&E R
BREEETIR) ZIETIA
B BRI R R TR H AR AT AT 4
A 4F B 8H B AR AN R R
R EEE o ALt
ZEEFRMT ¢
MERE 20% S HF
HRE 28
R

TR e 2% 20%
BRREE 15%-20%
WAL 20%

& 15%-20%
ik 10%

ERTITRETRETHKEE
ANEERMTEFHRITER
% TEREIECEMHBITE
Hit g AR AEAmE -
B R et o

At
HEXHRAEREZIAR

B B R AL B a5 A A
EEMAARER - MZAER
BB AN RE ] SEET 805 -
FRAEBENREES °
P A E A M 1E AR B
EEENMBHBEARE
mRXIH

Annual Report 2007 —Z2Z+F£ £ 1R

65



Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF

66

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Others (Continued)
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each

balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’'s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in the profit and loss account.
Where revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in buildings revaluation reserve are
transferred to retained earnings.

1.6 Assets under finance lease/operating lease

(i)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor)
are charged in the profit and loss account on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.6 Assets under finance lease/operating lease
(Continued)
(i) Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance lease assets. Finance lease assets are
capitalised at the commencement of the lease and
at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges so as to achieve a
constant rate on the outstanding finance balance.
The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in current and
non-current borrowings. The interest element
of the finance cost is recognised in the profit
and loss account over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

1.7 Leasehold land and land use rights
Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost mainly represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land on
which various plants and buildings are situated for a
period of 50 years from the date the respective right
was granted. Amortisation of leasehold land and land
use rights is calculated on a straight-line basis over the

period of the leasehold land and land use rights.
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1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.8

1.9

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested
for impairment annually. Assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds it recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Such impairment loss is

recognised in the profit and loss account.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs are assigned to individual items
on the first-in, first-out basis and are arrived at as
follows:

(i) Raw materials purchased for use in the
manufacturing process—invoiced price and

shipping cost.

(i)~ Work in progress and finished manufactured
goods—costs of direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

(i) Finished goods purchased for resale—invoiced

price and shipping cost.

Net realisable value is determined on the basis of
anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling

expenses.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K3

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.10

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivable. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount
of the provision is recognised in the profit and loss

account.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and

subsequently measured at amortised costs.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B K{sF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. FESHBEBE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.13 Borrowings 113 B8

70

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset
or financial liability. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the profit and loss account
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and
loss account in the financial period in which they are
incurred.

1.14 Employee benefits

(i)~ Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for long service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K&

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.14 Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payment, is
recognised as a liability when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of services rendered by employees and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
Liabilities for bonus plan are expected to be
settled within twelve months and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when they
are settled.

Retirement benefit costs

For Hong Kong employees, the Group
contributes to Mandatory Provident Fund
("MPE") scheme in accordance with Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
Contributions to the MPF scheme by the Group
and employees are calculated as a percentage of
employees’ remuneration received. The Group's
contributions to MPF scheme are expensed as
incurred. The assets of the MPF scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

For employees in the Mainland China, the Group
contributes to a defined contribution retirement
scheme managed by the local municipal
government in the Mainland China. The Group’s
contributions to the retirement scheme are
expensed as incurred while the local municipal
government in the Mainland China undertakes to
assume that the retirement benefit obligations of
the qualified employees in the Mainland China.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B H{sF

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. FESHBERE(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1.15 Deferred taxation 1.15 IEEFE

72

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the accounts. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 1. ZESTHTHRRHBE (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.16 Revenue recognition 1.16 AR

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, interest
income and operating lease rental income in the
ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discount, and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The amount of
revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been
resolved. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on
the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered to customers and title

has passed.

(i) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

(i)  Operating lease rental income is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.17

1.18

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre—tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Dividend distribution

Final dividend proposed to the Company's
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the accounts
in the period in which the dividend is approved by the
Company'’s shareholders.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1.19

1.20

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial
reporting the Group has determined that business
segments be presented as the primary reporting
format and geographical segments as the secondary
reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent mainly corporate
expenses. Segment assets consist primarily
of property, plant and equipment, inventories,
receivables and operating cash. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities. Unallocated liabilities
mainly comprises deferred tax liabilities, taxation
payable, obligation under finance lease contracts and
accruals for corporate expenses. Capital expenditure
mainly comprises additions to property, plant and

equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales
are based on the country in which the customer is
located and total assets and capital expenditure are
where the assets are located.

Derivate financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Changes
in the fair value of these derivative instruments that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised
immediately in the profit and loss account within other

gains/losses

1. FESHBRBE(E)
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk,

price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity

risk. The Group's overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets

and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group's financial performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks of

the Group.

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency
risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to Renminbi (“RMB").
Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. In addition, the conversion of RMB
is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign
exchange control promulgated by the Mainland
China monetary authority.

The Group uses forward contracts to manage
exposures arising from the fluctuation of RMB.
Details are disclosed in note 25 to the accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Should HK$ strengthened/weakened by 6%
during the years ended 31st December 2006
and 2007 against the RMB, with all other
variables held constant, the impact of the profit
after taxation and the equity for the year would
have been approximately HK$1,776,000 and
HK$1,058,000, respectively, lower or higher.

Certain of the assets of the Group are
denominated in United States Dollar (“USD") but
the foreign exchange risk is insignificant as USD
to HK$ exchange rate is pegged.

The foreign exchange risk on financial assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than
RMB and USD are insignificant to the Group.

Price risk

The Group exposes to fluctuations in the market
price of our major raw materials; copper rods and
chemicals to make plastic resins. The Group is
able to recover some of the cost increase from

certain customers.

The Group is able to pass certain realised
price gains and losses on raw materials to
certain customers of the Group through price
adjustments, which can mitigate the price
risk. The Group has not used any derivative

instruments to hedge such economic exposures.

2. HMEBEREE(E)
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from
debt borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Details of the Group's
borrowings have been disclosed in Note 23 to
the accounts.

The Group has not used any hedging
arrangement to hedge its exposure to interest
rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis presents the effects on
the Group's profit after taxation for the year as a
result of change in interest expense on floating
rate borrowings. The sensitivity to interest
rate used is based on the market forecasts
available at the balance sheet date and under
the economic environments in which the Group
operates, with other variables held constant.

Based on the analysis performed, the impact on
the profit and loss account of a 100 basis—point
shift would be a maximum increase/decrease of
HK$677,000 and HK$784,000 in the profit after
taxation for the years ended 31st December
2006 and 2007, respectively.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2. HEEBERE(E)
(CONTINUED)
(@) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) BIEEBREE(E)

(iv)  Credit risk (iv) 1EERE

The bank balances and cash are deposited with
financial institutions with reliable and acceptable
rating quality.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including bank balance and cash,
trade and other receivables, as disclosed on to
the consolidated balance sheet.

Sales made to the top 5 customers amounted
to approximately HK$136,000,000 (2006:
HK$113,000,000), representing 29% (2006:
26%) of total sales for the year.

The Group has policies in place to ensure sales
are made to customers with an appropriate
credit terms and the Group performs periodic
credit check and makes periodic assessment
on the recoverability of trade receivables of its
customers.
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(v)  Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and making available
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities with staggered maturities to reduce
refinancing risk in any year and to fund working
capital, debt servicing, dividend payments, new
investments and close out market positions
if required. The Group maintains significant
flexibility to respond to opportunities and events
by ensuring that committed credit lines available.
Details of the banking facilities obtained by the
Group are disclosed in note 29 to the accounts.

As at 31st December 2007, most of the Group's
financial liabilities are due for settlement
contractually within 12 months.

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to safeguard the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, maintain a strong
credit rating and a healthy capital ratio to support the
business and to enhance shareholders value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payments to shareholder, issue new
shares or raise and repay debts. The Group's capital
management objectives, polices or processes were
unchanged during the years ended 31st December
2006 and 2007.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

(b) Capital risk management (Continued)
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided
by total capital. Total borrowings include non—current
borrowings and current borrowings. Total capital
includes total borrowings and total equity as shown in
the consolidated balance sheet.

2. MEBEREE(HE)

(b)

EERREE(H)
SENBAREEELREREER
Ko RIZREEERIAE
Ko BEBEBEERD MRBIE
E-REABRREENRERR
BRTINGABEERER

It is the Group's strategy to maintain borrowings at a HRZENEEDEEBNBUER
minimal level. The gearing ratios at 31st December BHE_ZZTARK-ZTETLF+=
2006 and 2007 were as follows: A=+T—RHIFEaEEELE
fF

2007 2006

—EELF ZETREF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Total borrowings BEE 105,849 85,799

Total equity RS 4AER 212,686 187,342

Total capital FER=PIN 318,535 273,141

Gearing ratio BEEELX 33% 31%

The increase in the gearing ratio in 2007 is mainly due to an

increase in trust receipt loans.

(c) Fair value estimation
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and liabilities including cash and cash equivalents,
trade and other receivables, trade and other payables,
and short—-term borrowings approximate to their fair
values due to their short-term maturities. The fair
value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes
is estimated by discounting if the future contractual
cash flows at the current market interest rate that is

available to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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82

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(@) Taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining
the provision for taxation. Sufficient provisions are
set aside to meet all tax liabilities. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B Hfs

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

Estimated fair value of properties

The fair values of investment property and office and
factory buildings are determined at each balance sheet
date by an independent professional valuer. The fair
value of investment property is determined on an open
market value basis by reference to comparable market
transactions and where appropriate on the basis of
capitalisation of the net rental income/net income
after allowing for outgoings and in appropriate cases
provisions for reversionary income potential. The fair
values of office and factory buildings are determined
on an open market value or depreciated replacement
cost basis. These methodologies are based upon
estimates of future results and a set of assumptions
as to income and expenses of the property and future
economic conditions.

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing

and trading of electric cable and wire products. Turnover

recognised during the year is as follows:

3.

4.

REETHEERRR (&)

(b) fAEHHEARME

BREWE MARTIHETHA
ARERESEEERR —BULEX
HEERE - REMENAAE
S2EALBRTSERINRFATS
B MEE M RIEE R A A
BENEBRARE(EEES
) EREFESRAFH
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BEE - WERoBER

AEEIERENENERERRE
REMFER - FRIIRZEXENT :

2007 2006

—gRtE —TTAE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FEx FET

Sale of goods HE 470,496 439,352
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4. EEHE WKWz ko BEH
INFORMATION (CONTINUED) (#&)
The Group has revised the expenses allocation to segments SEEEBISBEMNT LD RE
and the comparatives have been regrouped to conform with BB EEASET AR EARFEE RS -

the current year's presentation.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and segment results REB 2 FEEEER D BEBEIRE
for the year by business and geographical segments are as BRGDBZAMNAT -
follows:
Business segment (Ko BER
Property
Cable and investment
wire products holdings Total
BRER MERE L
2007 2007 2007
—ETtHF —EELHF —EBTLHF
HK$"000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHERT FET
Turnover EEERE 470,496 - 470,496
Segment results DEfEE 33,988 3,593 37,581
Unallocated costs FvaN =92 (5,035)
Operating profit iyl 32,546
Finance costs M5E A (6,306)
Profit before taxation BR A% A& A 26,240
Taxation HiIE (1,842)
Profit for the year ARE T 24,398
Depreciation e 7,714 - 7,714
Amortisation 2 787 - 787
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4, EXEH WEZkIFER(E)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
The segment assets, liabilities and capital expenditure at RZZTZLF+ZA=+—HZH &
31st December 2007 are as follows : BE - BEREAMRAX :
Property
Cable and investment
wire products holdings Unallocated Total
BEER WERE ROE By
2007 2007 2007 2007

—E2FLF —BTLHE —FELF TR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET FET FHET
Assets BE 381,470 8,600 2,901 392,971
Liabilities afE 161,357 188 18,740 180,285
Capital expenditure BRI 13,792 - - 13,792
There is no sale or other transaction between the business ¥BaB AR EHEREMRIS -

segments.
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4, EEHBE - WHERISTER(EF)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Business segment (Continued) EBoIBER (E)
Property
Cable and investment
wire products holdings Total
BRR
BIREm MERE L2
2006 2006 2006
ZETREF ZTEREF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET FHET
Turnover X 439,352 - 439,352
Segment results DELEE 40,837 669 41,506
Unallocated costs ROBLER (5,235)
Operating profit e Swinnil 36,271
Finance costs MER (5,268)
Profit before taxation RSyl 31,003
Taxation G728 (1,543)
Profit for the year NS 29,460
Depreciation e 6,481 - 6,481
Amortisation i 787 - 787
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4, EEXE WK HER(E)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
The segment assets, liabilities and capital expenditure at RZZEEARF+ZA=F+—HZH &
31st December 2006 are as follows : BE BEREARMRE :
Property
Cable and  investment
wire products holdings Unallocated Total
BHRE
BREMm VIR E Pl FEES
2006 2006 2006 2006
—ETRE —TTERFE —TBERE —TTE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAT FET FET
Assets EiE 329,643 4,700 2,670 337,013
Liabilities =l 129,095 433 20,143 149,671
Capital expenditure BRI 23,465 — — 23,465
There is no sale or other transaction between the business EBDE 2R BHEREMRS o

segments.
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4. EEE - WankoIPEHR(E)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Geographical segment & 2 3 &R
Segment Capital
Turnover results Total assets expenditure
= 32 DERELE REE EXAMEX
2007 2007 2007 2007

—RELE STETLE —FTELF C—FVLE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET FHT FHT
Hong Kong 5% 233,229 19,129 134,868 654
Mainland China BN 81,881 4,846 206,364 13,138
Other Asian Countries EH AT MBIZR 37,953 3,891 7,461 -
America M 107,982 8,713 37,618 -
Europe B 8,482 962 6,660 -
South Africa EZES 969 40 - -
470,496 37,581 392,971 13,792
Unallocated costs ROBERKA (5,035)
Operating profit iyl 32,546
There is no sale between the geographical segments. (& 5 20 2 W BT EHE o
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4., EEH WEZERIFER(E)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Geographical segment (Continued) & 5 & R ()
Segment Capital
Turnover results Total assets expenditure
= X DEBFELE HwEE EBEAMRX
2006 2006 2006 2006
ZETRF ZIZTRFE ZTSREF ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHTT FHT FHT
Hong Kong & 213,344 9,149 137,684 15,935
Mainland China 2 lETp N7 68,143 8,818 160,542 7,521
Other Asian Countries B EENETE 28,455 4,242 6,425 9
America =M 116,831 22,968 30,772 -
Europe BN 7,684 802 1,590 =
South Africa FIZE 4,995 1,030 - -
439,352 41506 337,013 23,465
Unallocated costs ROl E A (5,235)
Operating profit KR A 36,271
There is no sale between the geographical segments. H[E 5 F0 2 M AR EHE o
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5. OTHER GAINS 5. Htlkzs
2007 2006
—EETtEHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Gross rental income from
investment property wEMEHS WA ERE 278 242
Revaluation surplus on
investment property Bz BB 3,900 1,600
Reversal of impairment el
provision on property, B
plant and equipment PERIENEIEE 2,674 -
Tax incentive income IS SRR A 1,555 -
Sundry income E A A 1,233 =
Interest income FLEMA 236 50
9,876 1,892
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OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit is stated after charging the following :

6. &

&im A

R emE N e R THIRIAE

2007 2006
“EEE —TER
HK$000 HK$'000
FaR AT
Amortisation and depreciation: BERTE
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights /& it Jo £ 57 A4 4 787 787
Depreciation of owned property,
plant and equipment BENE  BERSETE 5,560 5,542
Depreciation of property, plant and BERREOREZNE
equipment held under finance lease contracts B R ETE 2,154 939
Auditor's remuneration [ Gl 1,200 1,100
Cost of inventories sold HEFERA 332,764 298,459
Net exchange loss HNE B 1,542 223
Operating lease rentals in
respect of land and buildings THREFREROEE 350 447
Outgoing expenses in
respect of investment property REMES 18 24
Provision for slow-moving inventories EBREERE - 441
Impairment of trade receivables EWE S RE - 734
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HE&E%E  BERRESE 506 421
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
(note 12) BIMA (BEEEME) (F12) 55,729 48,148
Revaluation deficit on buildings WEZ BEEE - 1,622
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Notes to the Accounts

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. M¥EHA
2007 2006
—ETLE —TTAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
Interest on bank loans—wholly repayable  $R1TE R &2
within five years —BERAFAZEEE 5,502 5,066
Interest of finance lease contracts HIBE KT Z2FE 804 202
6,306 5,268
8. TAXATION 8. ®E
(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate (a) BAENESHEDRBEAFEE 2G5

JERFBHEFNT7 5% (ZTT N ¢
17.5%) 2 Tt = B4 o 8 M A
REANEENBERARAEEZ
5T FE SR Bl AR H M P B
RZBITBERETE -

of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has
been calculated on the estimated assessable profit
for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

ks GtA) SREBRERZ B

consolidated profit and loss account represents: 15

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the

92

2007 2006

—EETtEHF ZEERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHERT FHT

Hong Kong profits tax EBNEE 1,272 953

Overseas taxation TFHNRIR 1,141 316

Over provision in prior year FRIEREREE (35) (524)

Deferred taxation relating to

the origination and reversal of TR EENES

temporary differences RH B 2 IRER IR (536) 798

1,842 1,543
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8. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation

differs from the theoretical amount that would arise

BiIE (%)

AEEBRERB AN 2 HIBEBRR
RAZENSHREMAE 2 ERVE

using the profits tax rate of Hong Kong as follows : ZEERWMT :
2007 2006
—EEF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Profit before taxation R0 A1 g A 26,240 31,003
Calculated at a taxation rate of B E175% (ZEERE :

17.5% (2006: 17.5%) 17.5%) sTHE 2 HiIA 4,592 5,426
Income not subject to taxation BRI Z WA (2,351) (555)
Effect of different taxation rates E B KA

in other countries 7 (778) (3,344)
Expenses not deductible

for taxation purposes AR 2 2 687 675
Over provision in prior year FRIERRRE (35) (524)
Utilisation of previously FEREAARE

unrecognised tax losses R 2B 116 =
Deferred tax assets not recognised  ARMERZIELFEEE - 160
Others HAth (389) (295)
Taxation charge TS H0BR 1,842 1,543

(b) The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities

account is as follows :

(o) FELEHBEERAZBHNT :

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELF —ETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET T
At 1st January R—A—H 992 194
Deferred taxation (Bt A) 0k
(credited)/charged to the IRAEB@mR
consolidated profit and loss ZIRIETIE
account (note 8(a)) (Ff5E8(a)) (536) 798
Deferred taxation charged to MBREFEGEEZ
building revaluation reserve IRFERIE 1,664 =
At 31st December R+=ZA=+—H 2,120 992
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94

8. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax liabilities

wE (&)
EEBIEEE
Group
rEE

Tax depreciation and

revaluation surplus

BEMEREGRR
2007 2006
—ETtF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At 1st January R—A—H 3,662 2,634
(Credited)/charged to the consolidated
profit and loss account Bire BRIk (305) 1,028
Deferred taxation charged to building HREFEEREZ
revaluation reserve IRIETR IR 1,664 =
At 31st December R+=—A=+—8 5,021 3,662
Deferred tax assets ELEBBEE
Group
KEE
Tax depreciation and
Tax losses revaluation surplus Others Total
Hi HEREREHES Hity ]
2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELE ZZTNF CERLE ZTENF BT ZTTF CEIHE ZETN%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExr TAT TEx  TEr Tz FEx TExn FEx
At 1st January ®—F—H 1,672 1,047 768 - - 2,670 2,440
(Charged)/credited to  Ff A&R AR
the consolidated
profit and loss
account (1,623) (49) 1,329 279 525 - 231 230
At 31st December Rt+=A=+-H 1,623 2,376 1,047 525 - 2,901 2,670
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10.

11.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 9. AFEHH
The profit for the year is dealt with in the accounts of the FARRREKRBEZHENAFEER
Company to extent of a profit of HK$1,160,000(2006 : profit 1,160,000 ;L ( =T Z /X F : & A
of HK$18,573,000) 18,573,000 % 7T) °
DIVIDEND 10. K&
2007 2006
S =
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Interim, paid, of HK$0.02 Hﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁzﬁmzeﬁ?‘@ﬂﬂ
(2006 : HK$0.01) per ordinary share BE (ZZZ5F - 151L) 3,980 1,990
Final, proposed, of HK$0.02 Hﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁzﬁﬂhzgnﬁdﬁéﬂiﬂﬁ
(2006 : HK$0.03) per ordinary share BE (ZZZ5F « 3%(L) 3,980 5,970
7,960 7,960

At a meeting held on 28th March 2008, the Directors
proposed a final dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary share. This
proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in
the accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of

retained earnings for the year ending 31st December 2008.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the Group's profit for the year of HK$24,398,000 (2006 :
HK$29,460,000) divided by the weighted average number
of 198,958,000(2006 : 198,958,000) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

In both 2007 and 2006, diluted earnings per share is the
same as basic earnings per share due to the absence of
dilutive potential ordinary shares as at the date of balance
sheet.

11.

RZZEENF=A=+\BRT2E
AL BEERRBEREREER2E
fill = B IE R 3P B BN AR A B
SIEEMELE - ERREBE_FTTN
FH_A=+—HILFEREBIIE
RE A 2 DK °

BRER

BREABNDBEFANZAEE R
FE%H24,398,0008 7 ( —FETNF
© 29,460,000 8 7T) RIRFANE BHI1TE
A% 2 hn#E 9% 198,958,000 % (=
T4 ¢ 198,958,000 %) 5T o
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12. STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ 12. BIAX(BRESHE)

EMOLUMENTS)

2007 2006
—EZtF ZTTRF
HK$"000 HK$'000
FEx FiET
Wages, salaries and fringe benefits M - TE RFEINERL 53,197 45,306
Social security costs HERERA 1,898 2,234

Pension costs-contribution to RN A -8 18 & 51 2]
MPF scheme fEH Z R 452 414
Others EAib 182 194
55,729 48,148
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13. DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EEMERSEEEAEZ

MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION A

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=EM<E
The remuneration of each director for the year ended HE_ZZT+F+-_A=+—H
31st December 2007 is set out below : IEFE - BEESHMe0T

Discretionary Other
Name of director Fee Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total
EEUA ik e BiERS E AR (i) At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FET FHT FAET FHBT

MON Chung Hung

o R - 3,490 1,592 133 5,215
KOO Di An, Louise

Bz - 1,020 639 79 1,738
LI Man Wai

E33°¢ - 1,250 1,135 478 2,863
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

FIERK - 585 181 449 1,215
MON Wai Ki, Vicky

RIEH - 285 28 12 325
MON Tiffany

=ER - 300 337 12 649
LAU Chun Kay (i)

219 B (i) 180 - - - 180
LIAO Zhixiong (i)

BRI (i) 96 - - - 96
MA Chun Hon, Richard(i)

RS HR0 (i) 74 - - - 74
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13. DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EEMERSBEBAEZ
MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION M (&)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EZ=ENS ()
The remuneration of each director for the year ended HEZZTF+ZA=1+—H
31st December 2006 is set out below : IEEE - BEES=OME0T :
Discretionary Other
Name of director Fee Salary bonuses benefits (i) Total
EEME wne e MigiEe EL A8 ) (i) ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHTT FHTT FHT FHT

MON Chung Hung

o iR = 4,340 900 12 5,252

KOO Di An, Louise

FEEz = 1,320 300 12 1,632

LI Man Wai

=374 = 1,686 600 366 2,652

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

FBAK - 584 327 258 1,169

MON Wai Ki, Vicky

SIER = 196 21 10 227

MON Tiffany

=ER = 264 98 12 374

LI Ho Cheong

FA5 - 635 162 305 1,102

LAU Chun Kay (i)

SUHRMEA (i) 180 - - - 180

LIAO Zhixiong (i)

B ETE (i) 72 - - - 72

MA Chun Hon, Richard (i)

FEZ (i) 64 - - - 64

(i) Independence non-executive directors (i) BIERITES

(ii) Other benefits include commission, quarters allowance, travel (ii) HiEMNBEEERS B2
allowance, tax reserve certificate allowance and MPF scheme Bh - EIRIEEL - BT A REL NM0R
contribution. e 2K -
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13. DIRECTOR’S EMOLUMENTS AND KEY 13. EEMERSBEEBAERZ
MANAGEMENT’S COMPENSATION By (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) HENUBRSHMAL
In 2007, the five individuals, whose emoluments RZZTELF - Afum= A
were the highest in the Group for 2007 included four TANNEER —aEEEA
directors and one senior staff whose emoluments 8 (Bl 5 5I#£ 1,000,001 BT =
band is within HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000. In 1,500,000 8L 2MfE) c RZEE
2006, the five individual whose emoluments were NFEAEBREEHMZAEMLA
the highest in the Group were also directors whose THAES  FEZHMeEERN
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented X oo
above.
(c) Key management compensation (c) EEBEABZHM
2007 2006
—ETtEHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT

Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits EXFHE BEZER -

in kind HAth 28 R BRIz 10,444 12,188
Discretionary bonuses HiEEe 4,066 2,760
Social security costs e REER A - 23
Pension costs-contribution to R -8B 25T E]

MPF scheme e Z R 103 97

14,613 15,068
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE

RIGHTS

The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights

represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net

book values are analysed as follows :

14. TEER T b AR

AEBz T HHEE R LiEREER
FMEFRNELHERARAKREFE

DT

Group
rEH
2007 2006
—EZtF ZETREF
HK$"000 HK$'000
FTHET T
Opening net book value HAYAREFE 30,349 31,136
Amortisation of leasehold land and TS K
land use rights {5 R RS 5K (787) (787)
Closing net book value HRAREFE 29,562 30,349
2007 2006
—EZtF ZETREF
HK$"000 HK$'000
FTHET FAIT
In Hong Kong held on : REBER :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years HERNtER+E M 21,392 21,947
Outside Hong Kong held on : REINER
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years HERNtER+E M 8,170 8,402
29,562 30,349

R-ZZELFE+_A=+—0 R17
ERUABRMEE 21,392,000 T (- 2=
7NEFE 0 21,947,00078 7)) By L /E AR
o

At 31st December 2007, the net book value of leasehold
land pledged as security for the Group's bank loans
amounted to HK$21,392,000 (2006 : HK$21,947,000).
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. Y% - BMEKRE

Group
558
Buidings (Note) Leasehold
B(H3k) mpove- ~ Plantand ~ Fumiture Office Motor  Pleasure  Constructon
Inside HK Qutside HK ments  machinery  andfixtures  equipment  vehicles boat  In progress Total
HER  HER B0
Ly 9 56 & b il i B REIR 2%
HKG000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKS000
Téin Tkt fir TRt TEr TR TEr TR TRt Thn
Net book valug N_ERE-A-A
at 1st January 2007 LEESE 9203 323 1,720 16,710 1,063 4201 3607 1434 5,19 89,266
Addltions AE - 258 2485 3826 539 1,695 802 102 412 13,792
Disposals i = = (19) (113) ) (217 (666) = = (1,056)
Depreciation fig (228 (838) (318) 3,218) (199) (802) (731) (1,380) = (7.714)
Revaluation Bff 1,163 11,887 - - - - - - - 13040
Exchange adjustment ~~ EXFE - - 10 537 3% 208 69 - 566 1516
Netbookvalugat31st ~ WZZECE
December 2007 t-A=T-AEARR 10,148 4520 39%9 17,742 1397 5045 3131 13,046 9846 108,844
At 31st December RoBRtE
2007 1t-A=1-8
At cost A = - 6,070 73,56 5,566 9484 5,67 14,667 9806 12484
At valuation - 2007 fAE - 2007 10,148 4520 - - - - - - - b4,668
Accumuleted depreciation  2EEfTE - - Q10 o813 169 449 @l (1621 - (10669
Net book value FHTE 10,148 4500 3969 17,742 1397 5,045 3131 13,046 9846 108,844
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. M%¥ - WERRE (&)
(CONTINUED)
Buidings Leasehold
BT improve-  Plantand  Fumniture Office Motor ~ Pleasure  Construction
Inside HK Qutside HK ments  machinery  and fixtures  equipment  vehicles boat  In progress Total

MRk R finz
i) B e & £ s i B ETE i
HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSO000  HKSO0D  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000
T fin T TEn Tin L Tin Tin Tin T

Net book value R=E555-R-A
at 1st January 2006 LEEFE 9362 30,022 1,758 18,380 1225 4,154 2812 68 - 67,781
Addtions HE = 6,230 238 99 - 894 1618 14565 5,155 296%
Disposals it = = = (106) (29 (195) (264) (62 = (656)
Depreciation g (233) 811) (316) 3,321) (216) (764) (593) (247) - (6,481)
Revaluation &l % 2228) - - - - - - - (2134
Exchange adjustment ~ EE;3 - - 40 762 B 132 i - - 1,061
Net book valug at AEENETZR
31st December 2006 “T-AEEHE 9223 33,213 1720 16,710 1,063 4201 3657 14324 5155 89,266
At31st December 2006 H-FEAETZA=1-R
At cost 0 - - 3561 68,212 5,064 8242 6,946 14568 5155 111,74
At valuation - 2006 {A1& - 2006 9340 33,560 = - - - - - - 42,900
Accumulated depreciation  ZiE7E (17 B (s BIR) oo os) [3289) 241) - 653
Net book value FH=E 9203 3213 1,720 16,710 1,063 4201 3687 14324 5,150 89,266
Net book value of HEEEEE:
finance lease assets :
At3tstDecember 2007 W-ETHET-A=1-A - - - 926 - 40 1332 1295 - 15,253
At31stDecember 2006 R=EEAE+=A=1-H - - - 2011 - 14 2008 1434 - 18407
Note: Buildings were revalued using depreciated replacement cost approach iz R=FE2+F+-_HA=+—0 " ##FH
and open market basis valued by Centaline Surveyors Limited, an B EEGEMTRAEMTERAA
independent firm of chartered surveyors, as at 31st December 2007. BIEREER AT AR ARAMEZE
Buildings were revalued by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited and EHFH - RZTZTNFAA=ZTER
Centaline Surveyors Limited, as at 30th June 2006 and 31st December +-A=+—HEFHIERTERA
2006. A RFRAEMITARABGE -
The carrying amount of these buildings would have been MZEEFIRKAERTERRER
HK$38,594,000 (2006: HK$35,432,000) had they been stated at cost EEEER IZEHEEMEZERR
less accumulated depreciation. B J& 538,594,000 L (=TT /N F ¢

35,432,000 7T) °

At 31st December 2007, the net book value of buildings pledged R-IBEEZ+E+-_A=+—8 BEEF

as security for the Group's bank loans amounted to HK$10,148,000 fBE& 10,148,000 B L (=TT F :

(2006: HK$9,223,000). 9,223,000/87T) Z1EF - EERALE
RERITERZIER o

AN
=
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16 INVESTMENT PROPERTY 16. REYE
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
Opening net book value AR EDFE 4,700 3,100
Revaluation surplus credited to the EHBHETA
consolidated profit and loss account LRAEERER 3,900 1,600
Closing net book value HRAREDEE 8,600 4,700
(@)  Investment property was revalued on the basis of (a) HEVERKREVERBILZEE
open market value by Centaline Surveyors Limited, an HER P EREMITAR QAR
independent firm of chartered surveyors, as at 31st E-ZTT+F+-_A=+—HA
December 2007. It was revalued by DTZ Debenham FmEZEES Y RNZZTT X
Tie Leung Limited as at 30th June 2006. FRAZTREFHERRTE

RARIHE -

(b) At 31st December 2007, the net book value of by MZ-ZTEELFE+=—HA=+—8 "
investment property pledged as security for the #R17TE FABREI{E8,600,000 %8
Group's bank loans amounts to HK$8,600,000 (2006: o ( = Z Z X : 4,700,000 7%
HK$4,700,000). TL) KRB MEIE RIS -

(c)  The Group's interests in investment property are (o) AEBzEEMEERSTN
analysed as follows: T s

2007 2006
—ETLF ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHT
In Hong Kong, held on: MNEBHES
Lease of between 10 to 50 years HERtER+E M 8,600 4,700
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RFBARZ®RE
Company
KA T
2007 2006
—sRtE —TEX
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE E TR D AR AN 20 20
Amounts due from subsidiaries (Note) JE s B A )R E (B RE) 134,452 143,361
134,472 143,381
Note: B aE
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- FEUSFT /B A R B EIKF - R B
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. 0 [E] E B R o

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are set out in note AAR M B AR FESHRMIFES2
32.
18. INVENTORIES 18. &
Group
HEM
2007 2006
—EZtF ZETREF
HK$"000 HK$'000
FTHET FAIT
Raw materials R #L 35,551 33,111
Work in progress R 12,106 14,788
Finished goods 25K i 35,323 28,007
82,980 75,906
Provision for slow-moving inventories AT SR (1,996) (2,414)
80,984 73,492
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19. TRADE RECEIVABLES

At 31st December 2007, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables is as follows:

19. BIWE R

R-ZZET+F+-A=+—H  EfF
BHRRZREBR DA

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—ETtF ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Current — 3 months BN —=1{& A 106,416 99,586
4 — 6 months 1ME A — 7~ @A 9,871 10,834
Over 6 months faim 7~ &8 A 1,594 1,161
117,881 111,581
Provision for bad and doubtful debts RIBREE (1,750) (2,2006)
116,131 109,375

The Group’s trade receivables are mainly denominated in
HK$, RMB and USD, and are due within one year from the
balance sheet date. The carrying value of trade receivables
approximates their fair value due to their short term

maturities.

At 31st December 2007, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables which were past due but not impaired is as

follows:

SEHERKESEARTIZNET AR
BERELEE  FRNGEEBREF—F
Ne BKRESRRZEEERZERAAR
BEROEERFH -

R_ZEZ+LF+-_A=+—H B#A
HUEY SR E R E 52 Rk
T

Group

rEE
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEEREF
HK$000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
Up to 3 months =18 R KIAT 13,097 17,186
4 — 6 months PH{EA —7~EA 1,054 2,025
Over 6 months YA E! 2,876 303
17,027 19,514
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19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 19. BRE SRR (&)

106

The trade receivables included in the above aging are
considered not impaired as these relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no recent history
of default. All impaired overdue trade receivables have been
provided for.

As of 31st December 2007, trade receivables of
HK$1,750,000 (2006: HK$2,206,000) were impaired and
provided for.

A ERR R EUCE 5 R KT ETTRE

AEBRE THRERENLE 2B

EFEM- - mECREANELRES
RS B -

R-ZBZLE+—F=+—H ' 1,750,000
BT ZEE/NF ¢ 2,206,000/87T) 2
ERE 5 ERRE B KB -

Movements on the provision for trade receivables are as B E R BEEE T ¢
follows:
Group
TEH
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FHT
At 1st January n—A—H 2,206 1,472
Provision for receivable FEN TR B - 734
Receivables written off during FRREUR [ fE U
the year as uncollectible RS (456) =
At 31st December R+=—A=+—8 1,750 2,206
Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit with the EFF2UEETAMNR - EHEF
exception of new customers, which are on cash on delivery AREmMNERIAB MR - —fRiM
basis. Invoices are normally payable within 30 to 90 days 5 BRPARBRZRHER=TENT

of issuance. Longer payment terms might be granted to
customers which have good payment history and have long-
term business relationship with the Group.

Included in the balance of the Group is HK$517,000 (2006:
HK$127,000) receivable from a related company (note 27).
The balance was aged less than 90 days and the credit term
granted to the related company was no more favourable
than those granted to other third party customers.
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20. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 20. RITHEBRERE
Group Company
EE AR
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF —EEF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FHIT FiHxT FHIT
Cash at bank and RITFER R
in hand He 21,463 14,049 141 186
Short-term bank RRHERITIE R
deposits (note (a)) (PF3E (a)) 3,183 = - =
24,646 14,049 141 186
Group Company
REE KAT
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEF ZETREF —EELF ZETREF
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHBIT FiBx FHIT
Denominated in: HEER
HK$ BIT 3,861 7,650 141 186
RMB (note (b)) AREE (PFH3E (b)) 15,305 2,894 - =
UsSD ESyTH 4,492 2,536 - -
Others Hfh 988 969 - =
24,646 14,049 141 186
(a) The weighted average effective interest rate on a (a) AFE-—RHRITERR=(EA
short-term bank deposit, with maturity of 3 months FHAZMEFEERER X
was 2.88% per annum during the year. Cash at bank %2.88% ° RITIH & HELF
earns interest at 2.51% averagely based on daily bank 2.51% F BREE A RITFHRA
deposit rates. & o
(b)  Included in the balance of the Group are Renminbi bank (b) HEBEAEEERBEKNEZ
balances and cash deposited in the Mainland China of ARBRERERITERDS
approximately HK$15,305,000 (2006: HK$2,894,000). 15,305,000 L (=T F XN F :
Bank balances and cash denominated in Renminbi are 2,894,00087T) - UARMEEK
subject to the exchange control restrictions imposed B ZRTERRRESTIZRR
by the government in the Mainland China. BT B e 2 INE B HIRR A o
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21. SHARE CAPITAL 21. ®A&

Authorised ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each
EERAZREEO0.108 2 Tk

No. of shares HK$'000
A& B FHT
At 1st January 2007 and RZZELF-A—AK
at 31st December 2007 RZZTZLF+=_A=+—H 500,000,000 50,000
At 1st January 2006 and RZZTERNF—HA—BK
at 31st December 2006 RZZEZERFE+=RA=+—H 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each
BT R RAEREEO0.10/457T
2SR
No. of shares HK$'000
IAE B FHT
At 1st January 2007 and RZZELF-A—AK
at 31st December 2007 RZZTELF+=—A=+—H 198,958,000 19,896
At 1st January 2006 and RZZTERNF—HA—BK
at 31st December 2006 RZZEZERFE+=RA=+—H 198,958,000 19,896

108 Perennial International Limited 185 EH R A



Notes to the Accounts BR B Hf3F

22. RESERVES 22. f#f&
Group
rEE
Exchange Building Capital Total
Share fluctuation revaluation redemption other
premium reserve reserve reserves reserves
i85 BF
BRIDEE &l BffkE AAERRE T E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT AL TAL TAT FAL
Balance reported as at RZEZ+tF-A—-A
1st January 2007 AE23 15,885 2,891 % 104 18,974
Surplus on revaluation of
buildings BFEDRT - - 10,366 - 10,366
Deferred taxation charged to TGEEESEREL
revaluation reserve EEHE - - (1,664) (1,664)
Exchange difference arising
from translation of il ;%
accounts of subsidiaries EEEZR - 2,194 - - 2,19
At 31st December 2007 RZZTLF
+-A=1+—-H 15,885 5,085 8,796 104 29,870
Balance reported as at R-ZEE E—F—H
1st January 2006 CE| 15,885 1,648 706 104 18,343
Deficit on revaluation of
buildings BFEHEE - - (612) = (612)
Exchange difference arising
from translation of accounts ~ MBARZAEZ
of subsidiaries ExER - 1,243 - - 1,243
RZTERE
At 31st December 2006 +-A=1+—H 15,885 2,891 9% 104 18,974
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22. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 22. f#f (&)

Company
N
Contributed Capital Total
Share surplus  redemption other Retained
premium (note) reserve reserves earnings Total
AR
RinaE (Wsh) AANEORE  BHMEE REEA et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TRL

At 1st January 2007 RZEZt+E-F—-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 44,980 123,517
Profit for the year REE RN - - - - 1,160 1,160
Dividend paid RE - - - - (9,950) (9,950)
At 31st December 2007 R=ZEZ+F+-A=+—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 36,190 114,727
Representing - HHER : -

2007 final dividend “TELERRE L

proposed RERE 3,980

Others Hify 32,210
Retained eamingsasat  H#ZE-ZTE+5F+-A

31st December 2007  =T—HILZRBEF 36,190
At 1st January 2006 RZEZ,E—-H—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,637 34,367 112,904
Profit for the year KEERF - - - - 18,573 18,573
Dividend paid RE = = = = (7,960) (7,960)

RZZZF 2R

At 31st December 2006 == 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 44,930 123,517
Representing :- BER: -

2006 final dividend “ITSERIRE

proposed RERE 5,970

Others Hith 39,010
Retained eamings asat ~ HZ=ZZ/F TR

31st December 2006  =T—HILZREEF 44,980
Note: The contributed surplus of the Company arose when the Company fizE: RNATZEABBRERRD T ZEITARGD A

issued shares in exchange for the shares of subsidiaries being THERKRRAR RN ET B LA R
AR EWATEARNEETKREZHEA
BlZBRMmEE - HERARRETR
Pz EEEMEERBRARZEEFE
ZERE - BEARE-—NN\—FRFE
(BHERT) - HMABART DR TR
EASEZER  SARBRTDEFN DR
REBREAR Z EREEKRED -

acquired in connection with the reorganisation of the Group prior to its
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and represents
the difference between the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued and the value of net assets of the subsidiaries acquired. Under
the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed
surplus is distributable to the shareholders. At Group level, the
contributed surplus is reclassified into its component reserves of the
underlying subsidiaries.
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23. BORROWINGS 23. EX
Group
rEE
2007 2006
S =
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Non-current IR ED
Long-term bank loans REIRITE R 3,024 3,158
Obligations under finance lease contracts FAREA #)&IE 6,850 9,015
9,874 12,173
Current B
Current portion of long-term bank loans RESRITER—FAEEE 2,077 2,224
Current portion of obligations under
finance lease contracts HESARE—FREER 2,537 2,879
Short-term bank loans REHEIRITE R - 6,000
Trust receipt loans EEUUEE R 91,361 62,523
95,975 73,626
Total borrowings BER 105,849 85,799
Total borrowings included secured liabilities of REFRBRIEEEHEAE66,470,000 7%
HK$66,470,000 (2006: HK$59,856,000), which are secured T (ZZTZ /X4 1 59,856,000 7T ) A
by leasehold land and land use rights and buildings of the AEB LG &+ AERE
Group. FIEHE -
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23. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 23. EX (&)
(a)  The maturity of borrowings is as follows: (a) EXWMEEBWMT
Group
AEE
Obligations under

Long-term Short-term finance lease
bank loans bank loans Trust receipt loans contracts
RERITER ERRTER ERREER RESORE

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
Tér  TEr TRz TEr TEx  TER TEr  TER

Within 1 year 15/ 2,077 2,224 - 6,000 91,361 62,523 2,537 2,879
Between 1and 2 years  1Z22ER 2,157 1,405 - - - - 2,497 2,377
Between 2 and byears  2Z5ER 867 1,753 - - - - 4,353 6,638
Wholly repayable within 52
5 years EE 5,101 5,382 - 6,000 91,361 62,523 9387  11,8%
Over 5 years BiB5F - - - - - - - -
Total borrowings HER 5,101 5,382 - 6,000 91,361 62,523 9387  118%
(b) The average effective interest rates at the balance (b) REZEAMTHERNERNT :

sheet date are as follows:

2007 2006

—ETLF ZETRF

Long-term bank loans RHRITE R 5.50% 6.54%

Short-term bank loans RERITER - 6.14%
Obligations under finance

lease contracts TS AR 7.32% 8.02%

Trust receipt loans SRR E R 5.51% 6.38%
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23. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

(e)

23. B (&)

The present value of obligations under finance lease

contracts is as follows:

(c) MEHSABENHREMNOT :

Group
rEE
2007 2006
—ETtF ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Gross finance lease liabilities — MEHEEEERE—
minimum lease payments: SERERFEE
No later than 1 year EBiE 1 3,101 3,677
Later than 1 year and no later
than b5 years iR 1 FETHBALF 7,550 2,979
Later than 5 years RS F - 7,405
10,651 14,061
Future finance charges on RERERNRRGHEER
finance leases (1,264) (2,167)
Present value of finance REHENRE
lease liabilities 9,387 11,894
Borrowing are denominated in the following (d) EFUATIE,REN :
currencies:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
ZEEEF ZEEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Hong Kong Dollars ki 105,849 79,799
Renminbi AR - 6,000
105,849 85,799

The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate to

their fair values.
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24. TRADE PAYABLES 24, ENESZRE
At 31st December 2007, the ageing analysis of trade payable RZZEZE+FF+-_A=+—80 " EN
is as follows: BIERZERAITNT ¢
Group
REE
2007 2006
—ETLF —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Current — 3 months BNEA— =1& A 45,483 39,753
4 — 6 months E A -7~ @A 7,969 3,241
Over 6 months BB~ E A 95 556
53,547 43,550
The Group's trade payables are denominated mainly in EEREMNESEREREEALEE BB
HK$, RMB and USD are due within one year from the —FANBIT ARBRETLESH -
balance sheet date. The carrying value of trade payables ERNEBEZERZEEEHEE QR EE
approximates their fair value due to their short term HAEEFE -
maturities.
25. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 25. fTHEMKETA
Group
AEHE
2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE =N BE afE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fix FET FAT FAT
Forward foreign exchange REIINES K —
contracts — held for trading BEAZ 601 376 - -

The notional amounts of the outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts at 31st December 2007 are
HK$59,364,000 which are due within one year.
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Notes to the Accounts Bk B K&

26. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(@)

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash

generated from operations

26.

RERBR
(a) EEEENFRSZIYE

2007 2006
—EEtF ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Profit before taxation R0 A1 g A 26,240 31,003
Interest income FEMA (236) (50)
Bank loan interest HRITERFE 5,502 5,066
Interest element of finance
lease contracts HEE K2 F 255 804 202
Loss on disposal of property, HEE  BEK
plant and equipment R FEE 506 421
Revaluation surplus on
investment property WEYE SRR (3,900) (1,600)
(Write back of revaluation
deficit)/revaluation deficit on M - BEKREERZ
property, plant and equipment (E1%), k518 (2,674) 1,522
Amortisation of leasehold land and ~ #$5FEE 30 K&
land use rights T3 R 787 787
Depreciation of owned property, BEYHE  BER
plant and equipment R ITE 5,560 5,642
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment held under finance BIFHBSNRFE 2 WE
lease contracts S G i 2,154 989
Operating profit before working
capital changes BEESEHA 2L 5N 34,743 43,832
Increase in inventories FEIEM (7,492) (10,784)
Increase in trade receivables, other
receivables, deposits and JEUNE SRR - H M EUARSR -
prepayments Al K FEA FRIEE AN (8,390) (29,463)
Increase in trade payables, other BB S5IE - HMEMNFIER
payables and accruals FEETRSZIE AN 8,879 12,930
Net cash generated from operations ‘&EE£HFIRE 27,740 16,515
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26. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT 26. REREK (HF)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (b) FARMEZB DN

Obligations under

Long-term Short-term Trust receipt finance lease
bank loans bank loans loans contracts
RERTER EARTER ERRBER REAHRE

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TR T THR TR TR T THR TR

At 1st January R—A-H 5,382 8,671 6,000 5,000 62,523 48,608 11,8% 2,3%
Net (repayment)/addition
of loans B(BR)/HiEEn (281) (3,289) (6,000) 1,000 28,838 13,915 - -

Net (repayment)/addition

of capital elementof  E([EE) /472H%

finance lease contracts ~ A#IZ B R - - - - (2,507) 9,499
At 31st December R’+=A=t-H 5,101 5,382 - 6,000 91,361 62,623 9,387 11,8%
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

(@)

(b)

()

Name and relationship with a related party
wEINTEE L O AR AR(“PIEL") is wholly owned by
Mr. Zhou Jing Zhuan, a management of the Group.
PIEL is thus a related party of the Group.

Transactions with the related party

The Group entered into the following significant
transactions in the ordinary course of business with
PIEL during the year:

27. BBRALTRS

(a)

(b)

BHATHERRER
EMTEHFAELEOEBER A A
(PIEL) BAKBELEELTERE -
BRAEEZEEAEB K
PIEL SRR E 2 BAHEA L o

BHALTHNRS
AEBERFREANREMNTIESFE
HABRARER TR EETHET
THEARRS :

2007 2006

—2RtE —TTAE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FEx FET

Sale of goods HE 3,733 1,287

These transactions were entered into on normal

LB R B iR - RA XK

commercial terms. K e
Balance with the related party (c) PBEAEEATHIRIE
2007 2006
—ETLF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET BT
Amount due from PIEL JEUL PIEL X8 490 490

The balance is included in trade receivables and is
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of

repayment.

ZHIAD BREREWE SRR K E
EH - 2B R EEEERY
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28. COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

118

Capital commitment
At 31st December 2007, the Group had the following

capital commitment for construction project and

28.

(a) EXRFEE
R-ZTZ+E+-F=+—8 "
AEEBUTEREIER kiR

machinery: B
2007 2006

S =

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET

Contracted but not provided for ERTAMEARER 2,421 5,213

Commitments under operating leases
At 31st December 2007, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases as follows :

(b) REHEERE
R-ZB+F+-A=+—-8"
REERBER T 5 HE A ER 2
T REEEAENAZ 2 &K
LT

Land and buildings

T RIETF

2007 2006

—EZLHF ZERERFE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

Not later than one year —FR - 17
Later than one year and not —FRETZRAF

later than five years - =

- 17

The Company did not have any other significant
commitments at 31st December 2007 and 2006.
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29. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND PLEDGE 29. RITHE

At 31st December 2007, the Group's banking facilities RZET+F+-_A=+—H &K
amounting to approximately HK$220,000,000 (2006: [#49220,000,000 EIT(ZZFZNF ¢
HK$120,384,000) were secured by the following: 120,384,000 7T ) Z $R1TREE A T3]
15 B EE I
(a)  legal charges over certain leasehold land and land use (@ AXEBEBNUEBDIFMEASHK
rights, buildings and investment property of the Group 40,140,000 L (==& 5 & -
with a total net book value of HK$40,140,000 (2006: 35,870,000 L) 2 A THE L
HK$35,870,000); R HERE  BFERIRED
FEFTEZEEEM
(b) deeds of guarantee executed by the Company b) AAREBZEREZESHK
amounting to HK$160,000,000 (2006: 160,000,000 7T (ZZZ/X4F ¢
HK$81,000,000). 81,000,000 7T) °
30. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY 30. RAERATE
The Directors of the Company regard Spector Holdings AABEERAERBR LS M
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, f 37 Z Spector Holdings Limited J5 &
as being the ultimate holding company. BEEIR A R R RIER A A ©
31. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS 31. lREz2#tE
The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on AEBERZZEZNF=A=1+N\H
28th March 2008. BEEghE -
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32. SUBSIDIARIES

At 31st December 2007, the Company held investments in

the following subsidiaries :

32. FEATF

R-FE+F+=A=+—F &2
AR THIEEMBARNRE

Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
£ By e LS BRRE/EMER TEXY B
2007 2006
Shares held directly
EEEERG
Perennial Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1,200 Inactive 100%  100%
EBRENAE i@k 1,200% 7T ESET)
Perennial Holdings Global British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Investment holding 100%  100%
Limited RERUES L@k 1 £ RERR
Shares held indirectly
BESERS
Ever Peak Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3 Property holding 100%  100%
Limited B LER3BT RENE
KAERERAT
Glitter Wire & Cable Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500 Property holding 100%  100%
Company Limited 0 EiBiR500%T FRNE
REEREERRNT Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000
ERFERTRG
2,000,000787C
New Technology Cable Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 License holding 100%  100%
Limited BB @Ak 1,000/87T REER
MR ERARAR] Non-voting Deferred
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32.

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

32. ELA (M)

Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
A i/ RS HERE/EMER EX £ B
2007 2006
Shares held indirectly (continued)
BEEERE (&)
Perennial Cable Harness Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 Inactive 100%  100%
Limited i 3@k 10,0007 ERY
BhBIARAR
Perennial Cable (H.K)) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000  Manufacturing and sale of 100%  100%
Limited BA E381% 2,000,000 57T electric cables, wires, wire
BHER(EE)ERAR hamess and accessories
HERHEER B
HAERREM
Perennial Cable Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Investment and property holding, ~ 100% 100%
BERERERAR B ey EERET trading of electric cable, wires,
wire harness and accessories
RERFENE  BEER -
25 BERRREMH
Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) ~ Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing of electric cables, ~ 100% ~ 100%
Co., Limited (wholly e HK$65,000,000 wires and wire harness
owned foreign enterprise) FE7AR65,000,0008T RESS  BRRAGER
BLER (R BB AR
(ZEEEEIMERE)
Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Manufacturing and sale of 100%  100%
Limited BA TER2BT plastic resins and compounds
BHER (%) BRAR HERHEEBARERRI AN
Perennial Cable (BVI) Limited  British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$50,000 Investment holding 100%  100%
EBERUES i1 50,000% T RERER
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32. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

32. ELA (M)

Place of
incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
£ i/ S HERE/FMER TEER B
2007 2006
Shares held indirectly (continued)
BESERE (&)
Perennial Investments Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 Inactive 100%  100%
(H.K.) Limited B L% 10,000 7T mEE
EHRE (F)BRAR
Perennial Cable (Macao) British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$2 Dissolved on 5th October 2007 - 100%
Limited EBRTES L@k ERZZL L+ ARRHH
New Technology Cable United Kingdom Ordinary GBP1 License holding 100%  100%
(UK) Limited 5 LR 1 R FERR
New Technology Cable Pte.  Singapore Ordinary SG$2 License holding 100%  100%
Limited AR LR 2 FmstT HEBR
Shinka K.K. Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000  License holding 100%  100%
B 38R% 10,00,000 AT wEER
Perennial USA Inc. USA Ordinary USD0.5 Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
%8 ERR05ET wires, wire harness and
accessories
BEEER 8 HEGR
RELH
Zhangjiagang Bonded Mainland China Registered capital Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
Logistics Park Perennial ey USD$500,000 wires, wire harness and
Cable Trading Co., Ltd. FHE AR 500,000 7T accessories

RRARADREEEH
EIE58RAA
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32. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The legal form of all the above companies is limited liability

company.

Save as noted below, the above companies operate
principally in Hong Kong instead of their respective places of

incorporation/establishment, except for:

Perennial Cable Harness Limited, Perennial Cable
(H.K.) Limited and Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Limited of
which manufacturing activities are conducted by their
appointed sub-contractors in Shenzhen, the People's
Republic of China;

Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited in Shenzhen,
the People’s Republic of China;

Perennial Cable (Macao) Limited in Macau, the
People’s Republic of China; and

Zhangjiagang Bonded Logistics Park Perennial Cable
Trading Co., Ltd. in Zhangjiagang Bonded Logistics
Park, the People’'s Republic of China.

32. ELE (&)
ERFAR R RERAR LM -

BRIAT RSN - Bl R R Z & B
TEREEMIFEMBBIRLIE :

° BEHBEIARARF - EMELH
(BR)BRATIREEER(H
B)ERAR 2 BEXEKTER
RE A RAEMBRIIEFERE A 2
AEEET

© ETE&KCEI)ARATRPE

ARFLFERY I

Perennial Cable (Macao)

Limited RAFZEE A R A1 BRFT

RERIfTE R ; K

¢ RE BRI MEREHELE
SBRARINFEARFEMEI R
KERBEYTER

Annual Report 2007 — 22 +&4% 123



Financial Highlights B} #& #5135

124

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
ZEERtFE ZTERFE C"TTRF _TTOEF _TT=F
Operating results (HK$'000) RELE(TER)
Turnover BER 470,496 439,352 375,383 303,143 238,928
Operating profit R 32,546 36,271 30,313 16,658 16,336
Profit for the year AEE R 24,398 29,460 25,408 15,829 15,044
Financial position (HK$'000) BHEMAR (FER)
Net current assets FREBEE 63,984 69,059 61,150 37,595 29,211
Shareholders’ funds BRES 212,686 187,342 165,211 144,248 129,126
Per share data (HK$Cent) BRYE CBA)
Earnings per share - basic BREN-EXREE
and diluted 12.3 14.8 12.8 8.0 7.5
Dividend per share (interim FERERE(FEHE
and final dividend) RERE) 4 4 4 3 2
Key Statistics TG
Inventory turnover (days) FEAE(XZ) 89 91 94 89 83
Debtors' turnover (days) IR (K8 90 91 77 81 71
Creditors’ turnover (days) JEEREE (RE0) 58 52 43 63 67
Acid-test ratio (%) RENEE (%) 89.7% 96.7% 98.5% 89.8% 97.5%
Working capital (%) EEEE (%) 138.7% 151.6% 157.2% 142.7% 152.0%
Total liabilities/total capital Bek/ BER
employed (%) BER (%) 84.8% 79.9% 70.0% 72.7% 50.5%
Return on capital employed BB =
(operating profit/shareholders’  (A84&3% 7],/ IR R
fund) (%) E2)(%) 15.3% 19.4% 18.3% 11.5% 12.7%
Return on average total assets P& EERH =
(profit after taxation/average (BHBRF T
total assets) (%) BEE) (%) 6.7% 9.5% 9.6% 7.1% 7.9%
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